REGULAR MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, September 23, 2013
2:00 P.M.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT (Public may address the Board on any subject matter
not on the agenda and within the Board’s jurisdiction. See “Notice to the
Public” below. Please make your comments from the podium once
acknowledged by the President of the Board.)

CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and will be approved or rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on
the Consent Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Board Member.)
Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda
a.  Minutes August 26, 2013 Regular Board Meeting and September 12, 2013
Special Board Meeting
b.  Investment of Funds
e Financial Reports
e Investment Reports
c.  Payment of Claims

VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
Receive verbal information regarding the following committee meetings:
a. Ad Hoc Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Meeting, August 3, 2013

CONSIDER ESTABLISHING THE AD HOC LAKE CACHUMA OAK
TREE COMMITTEE AS A STANDING BOARD COMMITTEE
Action: Recommend approval by motion and vote of the Board

CONSIDER AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE CONTRACTS FOR ENGINEERING OVERSIGHT FOR THE
BRIDGE FABRICATION AND FOR THE RESIDENT ENGINEER,
QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING 1 PROJECT

Action: Recommend approval by motion and vote of the Board




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

Receive information from the General Manager on topics pertaining to
COMB, including but not limited to, the following:

= North Portal Elevator Interim Safety Measure

= North Portal Elevator Phase 11

= USBR Site Inspection

= Emergency Action Plan

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM
Receive information regarding the Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program
including but not limited to the following:

= Maintenance and Monitoring

OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT

Receive information regarding Engineering and Operations Division,
including but not limited to the following:

s Lake Cachuma Operations

= QOperation and Maintenance Activities

FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

Receive information regarding Fisheries Division, including but not limited
to the following:

» LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

= Tributary Project Updates

= Surcharge Water Accounting

= Reporting/Outreach/Training

MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS

Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not
limited to the following:

a.  Cachuma Water Reports

b.  Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

¢.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]:

The COMB Board may also discuss any judicial or administrative proceeding
that was formally initiated after this agenda was published; or determine
whether facts and circumstances exist that warrant the initiation of litigation; or
that constitute a significant exposure to litigation against the COMB Board.

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
[Government Code Section 54957.7]



Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
{Government Code Section 54957.1}

15. MEETING SCHEDULE
= Qctober 28,2013 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office
=  Board Packages Available on COMB Website
www.cachuma-board.org

16. COMB ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Posting of Agenda: This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California,
93105 and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. The agenda contains a brief general
description of each item to be considered by the Governing Board. The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which
agenda items are heard. Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the
COMB offices and are available for public inspection during normal business hours. A person with a question concerning any of
the agenda items may call COMB’s General Manager at (805) 687-4011.

Written materials: In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda
which are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be
- made available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted

on COMB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting.

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. The
Board is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the
Board on any Public Comment item.

Americans with Disabilities Act: in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-
4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

Note: If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only
those issucs you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing
Board prior to the public hearing.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, August 26, 2013

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District
Alonzo Orozco Carpinteria Valley Water District
Doug Morgan Montecito Water District
Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco (arrived 3:30 p.m.)City of Santa Barbara
Others present:
Randall Ward Tony Trembley
Janet Gingras Tim Robinson
Kevin Walsh David Baum
Rebecca Bjork Charles Hamilton
Ruth Snodgrass Phil Walker
Sarah Howarth Megan Emami
Ryan Willard

2. Public Comment
Phil Walker made comments on future drought problems.

3. Consent Agenda
a. Minutes:
July 22, 2013 Regular Board Meeting and August 8, 2013 Special Board
Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

c. Payment of Claims

Director Beebe moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Hanson, passed 5/0/2, Director Francisco was absent.

item #3a
Page 1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 26, 2013

4. TFiscal Year 2013-14 Appointments of Cachuma Operation and Maintenance
Board

Due to the August 1, 2013 start date of COMB’s new General Manager the
appointments for the ACWA/JPIA representative and alternate and the appointment
of the Secretary of the Board was postponed until the August Board meeting.

Director Hanson moved to appoint Doug Morgan as the representative of

ACWA/JPIA, seconded by Director Orozco, passed 5/0/2, Director Francisco was
absent.

Director Beebe moved to appoint General Manager Randall Ward as the alternate
representative of ACWA/JPIA, seconded by Director Orozco, passed 5/0/2, Director
Francisco was absent.

Director Beebe moved to appoint General Manager Randall Ward as Secretary of the
Board, seconded by Director Morgan, 5/0/2, Director Francisco was absent.

5. Verbal Reports From Board Committees
a. Operations Committee Meeting August 19, 2013
Director Morgan stated that he would report on the Operations Committee
meeting during the appropriate agenda item.

6. Fish Passage Improvement on Crossing 1, Quiota Creek Project
a. Reject all bids received for Construction of the Quiota Creek, Crossing 1
Project
b. Authorize the General Manager to Re-bid the Construction of the Quiota
Creek, Crossing 1 Project

Randall Ward, General Manager reported that the construction cost proposal for the
Quiota Creek, Crossing 1 Project was advertised on August 8, 2013 and the bids
were due on August 20, 2013. Two bids were received, opened and then reviewed
independently by staff representatives of the Montecito and Goleta Water Districts.
That review concluded that neither of the two proposals met the criteria. The low
bidder was deemed unresponsive and the second bidder’s proposed bid exceeded the
budgeted amount available. Staff recommends the Board reject all bids received and

authorize the General Manager to re-bid the Construction of Quiota Creek, Crossing
1 Project.

Director Morgan moved that the Board reject all bids received for construction of the
Quiota Creek, Crossing 1 Project and to authorize the General Manager to re-bid the
construction of the Project, seconded by Director Orozco, passed 4/1/2, Director
Beebe voted no and Director Francisco was absent.

7. Establishment of a Board Policy Regarding the General Manager Authorizing
Approval of Expenditures up to a Maximum of $10,000

Randall Ward, General Manager stated that submitted for the Boards consideration

was a Policy to establish the General Manager’s level of authority for approval of
ltem #3a
Page 2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Dircctors Meeting
August 26, 2013

expenditures during the course of the fiscal year. This policy would establish
expenditures up to a maximum of $10,000.

Director Beebe moved to approve Board Policy No. 1.36 (R) which defines the
expenditure limits for the General Manager, seconded by Director Morgan.
The motion passed by a roll call vote:

Ayes: Orozco, Morgan Beebe Hanson

Nayes: None

Abstain/Absent: Francisco was absent

8. Authorize General Manager to Execute a Purchase Order for the Fabrication
and Installation of the North Portal Elevator Engineered Interim Solution Not
to Exceed $15,000

Randall Ward, General Manager reported that he had discussions with RCB Elevator
LLC regarding the operational safety of the North Portal Elevator. These discussions
produced an interim solution which involves stabilizing the counter weights that are
attributable to the most immediate safety-issue. This solution would allow the safe
use of the elevator for limited maintenance purposes.

Director Morgan reported that the Operations Committee had reviewed the interim
solution and the committee supports this proposed solution.

Director Morgan moved to authorize the General Manager, with approval of the
Chair, to execute a Purchase Order for the construction and installation of an interim
engineered solution to allow safe operation of the North Portal Elevator, in an
amount not to exceed $15,000, seconded by Director Orozco, passed 4/0/3, Director
Francisco was absent and Director Beebe abstained.

9. Authorize General Manager to Execute a Professional Services Agreement to
RCB Elevator Consulting LLC for Phase II Rehabilitation of the North Portal
Elevator, Not to Exceed $25,150

Randall Ward, General Manager indicated that originally the contract for the elevator
repair would be brought before the Board during October or November of this year.
Due to the unsafe condition of the elevator the thirty-inch regulating Jet Flow Valve
has not been accessible for regular service and maintenance. The current unsafe
condition of the elevator and the resulting necessity to perform maintenance and
service activities on the Jet Flow Valve require the proposed expedited process.

Director Morgan reported that the Operations Committee had been briefed and
recommended this process be brought before the Board for approval.

Included in the board packet was a Non-Competitive Bid Justification for sole
sourcing this contract.

Director Morgan moved to authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional

Services Agreement with RCB Elevator Consulting, LLC for a not-to-exceed amount

of $25,150 to produce Phase II engineering and design plans for the major alteration
ltem #3a
Page 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 26, 2013

10,

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

of the North Portal elevator, seconded by Director Orozco, passed 4/0/3, Director
Francisco was absent and Director Beebe abstained.

General Managers Report

Randall Ward, General Manager included his report in the board packet. He
highlighted the Emergency Action Plan (EAP) that the Bureau of Reclamation has
distributed to COMB. Prior to releasing the plan to the Member Units and the
County of Santa Barbara, COMB will provide training on the EAP’s structure and,
for security purposes each agency will sign a statement of nondisclosure.

Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program

The report on the Oak Tree Program prepared by Tim Robinson and Scott Volan was
included in the board packet. Mr. Robinson highlighted the report.

Engineering/Operations Division Report

Megan Emami, Water Resources Planner gave a presentation on Field Mapplet
Software (Maintenance Management Software) currently being utilized by the
operations crew. This is a Maintenance Management System that tracks work that
needs to be completed and work that has been completed. The four facets to

COMB’s Field Mapplet consist of: Redlining, USA Dig-Alerts, structure inspection
and structure rehab.

Phil Walker commented.

The Engineering and Operations report prepared by David Baum was included in the
board packet.

Fisheries Division Report
Tim Robinson’s Fisheries report was included in the board packet.

Monthly Cachuma Project Reports
a. Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly water reports for July were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through August 21, 2013 was
included in the board packet.

Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting
There were no requests for agenda items for the next meeting.

Meeting Schedule
eThe next regular Board meeting will be held September 23, 2013 at 2:00 p.m.

ltem #3a
Page 4



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
August 26, 2013

eThe Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

17. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:33 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Randall Ward, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved \/

ltem #3a
Page 5



MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA
Thursday, September 12, 2013

Note: This is a special meeting of the Governing Board called in accordance with Government
Code Section 54956. Other than the listed agenda items, no other business will be conducted by the
Governing Board,

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson, who chaired
the meeting. Those in attendance were:

Directors Present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District

Dale Francisco City of Santa Barbara

Doug Morgan Montecito Water District

Alonzo Orozco Carpinteria Valley Water District
Dennis Beebe SYR Conservation Dist ID#1

Others present

Randall Ward Tony Trembley
Janet Gingras Ruth Snodgrass
Kevin Walsh Tim Robinson
Marcus Bird

2.  Public Comment

Marcus Bird, Hollister and Brace attorney for Paul Slavik a landowner along Refuigo
Road made comments on behalf of his client’s concerns regarding the Quiota Creek,
Crossing 1 Project.

3. Consider Acceptance of Department of Fish and Wildlife Grant Amendment for
Fish Passage improvement on Quiota Creek, Crossing 1 Project

Randall Ward, General Manager reported that all funding for the Quiota Creek Crossing
1 Project has been secured from California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW)
and the California Wildlife Conservation Board. On September 4, 2013, COMB

ltem #3a
Page 6



Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
September 12, 2013

received an amendment to the CDFW Gant Agreement. The one significant element of
the grant agreement amendment was to give CDFW the right to approve the
construction contractor for the project. The amendment has been reviewed by COMB
legal counsel and staff recommends that the Board authorize the COMB General
Manager to sign the CDFW grant agreement amendment.

Director Francisco moved to authorize the COMB General Manager to execute the

CDFW Grant Agreement P1250007-01 amendment as proposed, seconded by Director
Morgan.

Passed by a roll call vote:

Ayes: Orozco, Francisco, Morgan, Hanson
Nayes: Beebe

Absent/Abstain: None

4. Fish Passage Improvement on Quiota Creek, Crossing 1 Project, Consider

Acceptance of Lowest Responsive and Responsible Bid and Construction Contract
Award

Randall Ward, General Manager reported that COMB advertised the construction cost
proposal on August 28, 2013 and the bids were due on September 11, 2013. Three bids
were received and were reviewed independently by staff representatives of the
Montecito and Goleta Water Districts. The review concluded that the lowest responsive
and responsible bidder was Peter Lapidus Construction (PLC) at $537,235. Staff
recommends that the Board accept the lowest responsive and responsible bid and award

a construction contract to PLC. The construction contract has been reviewed by COMB
legal counsel.

Director Francisco moved to accept the lowest responsive and responsible bid and to
authorize the COMB General Manager to execute the construction contract to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder, Peter Lapidus Construction for the construction of

the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Fish Passage Improvement Project, seconded by Director
Morgan.

Passed by a roll call vote:

Ayes: Orozco, Francisco, Morgan, Hanson
Nayes: Beebe

Absent/Abstain: None

5. COMB Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:50 p.m.

ltem #3a
Page 7



Board of Directors Special Meeting
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
September 12,2013

Respectfully submitted,

Randall Ward, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board

Approved

Unapproved v

ltem #3a
Page 8



9/18/2013

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets

As of August 31, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
Total TRUST FUNDS

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 - VEHICLES

1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT

1510 - MOBILE OFFICES

1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT

1525 - PAVING

1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

48,572.01
10,162.85

58,734.86

825,763.60
204,308.99

1,088,807.45

500.00
3,883.72
70,212.00
12,640.00
68.44
15,192.72
102,496.88

1,191,304.33

444 ,880.47
384,565.63
97.803.34
493,184.33
22,350.00
-1,199,075.89
243,717.88

5,487,041.07
981,823.00
6,468,864.07

7,803,886.28

ltem #3b
Page 1



9/18/2013

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of August 31, 2013

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroll-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

80,551.81

80,551.81

94.62
462
63.48
92,114.04
70,212.62
12,640.00
87,008.00
58,734.86

320,872.14

401,423.85

5,487,041.07
981,823.00
252,648.00

6,721,512.07

7,122,936.02

509,600.20
271,350.06

780,950.26

7,803,886.28

item #3b
Page 2



i ofied

%000} 62'104 co'0 82104 82104 000
%0°001 gz Lot 000 ez'10} 8210t 000
%0004 1669 000 14569 14589 000
%0°004 £LLE o000 £C1e £21E 000
%0700 ey ren o00 8ryes ar'va9 a00
%0°00t y8°'€08 000 Y9808 Y8'E0E 000
%0004 va'e0e 000 - $8'£08 v8'€0e 000
%0'004 99'¢66'9 000 99'€66'0 99°'666'9 000
%0°001 96 YSLY o0 9GSy 95PSLY 000
%0001 96708 000 96'408 96'408 000
%0001 96582 000 96682 96'G82 000
%0°004 zeeee 00c ze292 zeese 000
%0'004 ZELOv'E 000 e’ Ze'L0p'e 000
%0'001 OL'6EC'Z 000 ol'eez'e 0'8£2'2 00'0
%0°00} A 000 8Y'Z0P 8rZor 000
%0°004 08'6L 000 08'6L 0862 600
%0°00} Z8'982"t 000 Zaess't zae5L't 00°0
%0004 8g'Le0'} 000 85'180's 85'1E0L 000
%000} zaveL't 000 zeveL't 28vsL'L 000
%0°00} 81'p98 000 81'¥99 1%93 000
%0°00} 1586’8l 000 1666681 141511 000
%0004 wie 00’0 WLe LrLe 000
%000t GOBLLE 000 SOBLLE $96LL'8 000
%0004 £8'802'2 000 £8'802'2 £8'802'2 000
%0°00} 25088t 000 26°085'L 25086} 000
%0004 SE'Y2S'0T 000 SE'PTS'0C SE'v28'0T 000
%0'0 000 000 000 200 zZ00
%0'004 200 000 200 000 200
%000} 200 000 200 z00- 0o
%EBE ThLY'I8E'e  OD'OES'EVY'Y 82'650'958 %0'ST 0z0v6'28L't - O0'EZI'8SE'T  08'281'068 %L 0VES'6L8 L 00L0P'SBOT  86°2.8'692
%e'sl T hLv'ies'e-  OO'OESEVY'Y 8£'650°958 %0'5Z 0T0pE'ISL' - OO'EZL'SSE'T  08'281'085 %L'Th 20ves'si8'-  00°20¥'680°C 86'2£8'69¢
%E6L 2TYLy'I88's  ODOOES'ERP'y  BL'650'958 %0°5¢ 0T0p8'.94' - 00'EZL'8SE'T 087284068 %LTY 20VES'6LR° L 00TL0V'S80'Z S6TIR'G9T
%00 00°000°06" 00°000°06 000 000 %00 00°000'06~ 00°000'08 000
%00 [eept oYy 00°p1'1es 000 00’0 %0'0 o0'IpLLes- 00'LPL'L28 000
%00 00°000°0S - 00°000°08 000 000 %0'0 00°000'05 1~ 00°000°054 000
%000} 14819 000 128l [FAIR] 000
%0004 65°EE 000 BS°EE 65'€E 000
%00 00'218'2vZ- 00ZI6'2HE 000 00'0 %00 00°2L6'252- O0'2I6'THE 000
%00 00°585°94 00'655'04 000 000 %0'0 00°555'9t- 00°666°9L 000
%06 25'816'498'  00TLBTLY'E 8H°E0¥'G58 %062 05'265'89L'L-  0O'€ZI'8SET 05'0£5'685 %052 20'926'864- 00'86L'790'4 86'228'592
wopng oy, 196pngoan § jeBpng £1 Bny - inp jaBpngjoy  39BpngIea0 $ Bpng cL Bny - inpt yelipngio%  1eb6pngioa0§ 108png gy By - jnp
“WLOL suoprisdQ SOLIOUS

pLOZ unp - gLoz Anr sjenioy “saJabpng

sainjipuadxs pue SanudAsy Jo JuaLLBlels
pieog esueusjulej] § uoljeiadQ BwnYOR)

NOLLYLS dWNd VO - £-801¢C €101

jusiuefieuniy POOM - PE-BOLE
NOILYLS diind vO - £-801¢

HYICAUISIN vO - 2-801E 0L

uonsedsuy .« 4zZ-goLe
jusweBeusy PeoM - PZ-80LE
HIOAUISHY VO - 2-90i¢

TVIHOd HLAOS YO - 1-801¢ jeioL

jussoBruey paspm - PL-ROLE
WViNOd HLNOS VO - 1-80iE
JNNV NITO - 801E

TYL¥0d HIMON - 201E jejol

ltem #3b
Page 3

NOLLVLS TONLINOD dN - Z-201€ [BJ0L

BupssujBug - 12-201¢
uopoadsu) - 4z-L01E
suopeledQ - §Z-L0LE

sauBUGUIRY « ¥Z-20L8
NOIVLS TOMLINOD dN - 272018

HIMOL ANVLNI dN - 1-201€ (9904

BuposuiBusg - 11101
Bujueald - 912048
asuRuUNUiBN » BL-10LE
HIMOL INVANI dN - 12018
TIWAMOd HLNON - 204¢
JER JUBPOY - 90LE
vavos - g1
oy dinb3 2 UsA - vOLE
sd0 D08 - €08
Bujpuay 4030 - Z0iE
BDARYTT UORRIBA » A-LOLE
2ARDT HIIS - S-L0LE
aaeaT] ABPHOH - H-LOLE
soeuiBug - 3-101S
SNOILYHAJO - ¥08YT - 001
TIONAV jE104
a-4-88018)
BSOS

TIOHAVd
aguadxy

14014 $5019

swosy} [Bjo]

SANIAZY 000€ jB0L
pung Jusuusyeg 19efoid Bunyoe) - §08
WEID DAAD-LX WD BIOIND - 2208
piQ SUOD MO-LX 3D BIOIND - 9208
sL0aU] ISYY - 0Z0E
Buosu} jsausiu - 010¢
pung femeusy - 2008
30V UBLIE - 900
{sjuswssessy Anb) 1e6png WO - 100
INNIAZY 0008
Swoou

siseg [priooy
£HLLIG0
Wd oty



z abed

%0004 0992 000 099z 09'8Z 000
%000} 8LCeL 000 8LTEL aLzeL 000
%0004 poLoL'L 000 PO L0L'L $010LL 00°0
%000t ZLEnL 000 Ziesd FAN-:72 000
%000} 09'bZs 000 09'v29 09'v28 000
%0°001 oevZs [slede] 08'vEs 09'vZ8 000
%0004 05699 000 05699 05699 000
%0004 05699 000 09699 05639 000
%0004 26°1LE 000 e e 000
%0001 o2 000 [\ 454 obzeT 000
%0004 86'69 00°0 8559 85°59 000
%0001 ¥6°209 000 v6°209 #6°L09 000
%0004 ¥6°409 000 $6°'209 #6209 000
%000} zL'8se 000 zL'g6e ZL'86E 000
%0001 8559 000 85°¢9 85°69 00'0
%0004 vz yrl 000 [Z424) vT byl 000
%0001 £2°180'7 000 £2'180'7 £2°180' 000
%000t €2 190y 000 £2'180'y €2 190 000
%0004 66'929'S 00°0 66'929'¢ 66'929'¢ 000
%0004 yZhep 000 yzyer frA w00
%0004 216 000 LZ1e'e Fra¥i:3> 000
%0°00% SL'e62 00'0 SLE62 SLE6Z 00'0
%0001 £ZiE 000 £T1E £TIE 000
%0004 52T 000 25292 25292 000
%0004 8826 000 88°26 88'26 000
%000 2076 000 88'26 88°26 000
%0°004 $9PESE 000 yoveg'e va'bes'e 000
%0004 26l 000 2618 7619 000
%0001 al'leL 000 ol'lEL suLel 000
%0°00% 1£°86 000 1886 686 000
%0'004% 90'€96'L 000 908864 20'696't 000
%0°00L £1oee't 000 £1oee’t €10 000
%0001 8608t 000 8E'E0E'L 6£'€08') 000
%0004 95202 000 957202 95202 000
%0004 95207 000 95202 95202 000
jwlpngoy,  18Bpngleap s 18fipng gt Bny - np Bpngjo s,  j96pngleag $ 1e8png gy Boy - inp Bpng jo %, jebpngisag § g g4 Bny - np.
WLOL suopmiadp souaysld

yioz unp - cioz inp - siemioy “sa jebipng

sainjipuadxg pue SONUIARY JO JuadIeIS
pieog soueusiulel @ uopeiadQ ewnyoen

uopvedsut - Uz-§LLE
Butdeospua . 0Z-GLi8
justueBeusiy paam, - PZ-5LiE
eaunuajuRY « BZ-GLLE
HIOAMISIY - T-641E

NOLLYLS TOUINGD - 161 1€ B0l
asuBuBlulel - BL-§LIE
NOLLYLS TONLINOD - 1-SEiE
YIHALNIGUYD - §LiE

HALAW AYYANNOB « e (oL

ftem #3b
Page 4

1I0VA - vl ol

uopoadsut - Up-pLig
suopuiads - f1-vile
asuRtajuiely - Bl-pile
LINVA- pLie
YILAW AHVONNOS - PLIE

YOILHO - St fB0)

HIOAWHSHY - 2-EHie 1m0

uondadsuj - yZ-eLie
suopessdo - J2-¢HiE
justusBuuep peap - PZ-ELLE
HIOAUISHY - Z-EhiE
VOILNO - CLiE

QI3d43HS - 2icviol

TIBNNNL - 2Z1iE 0L

uopoadsy] - Yz-z41e
Bujuesls - qz-zile
TANNAL - 2248
(21d43HS - THE

QUNY - otic ol

HIOAWZSTY - £-0LiE BI0L

uogoadsyf - Yye-041¢
Buydeospuey - 8g-0Lie
WOAUISIY - £-0LIE
NOWYLS TOUINGD - 2-0Lig IR0l

BuuoouBuz - 12-041¢
NOLLVLS TOMLNGO - 2-DLiE

QUVA - 1-0}1E [Bi0L

uopeligeyay - f1-0i4e
uopsadsyl - Yi-0LLe
fBuideaspue - o-0Lig
Bujueald - qi-0ile
aourusuiEly « BL-0LLE
QHVA - 1-05LE
ouny1-otie

SNNV NITO - 801€ (0L

LNONYENL VO - 9-80L€ [EI0L

juswiaBeury PO - P-80LE
LOONMNL VO - $-BOLE

siseg [eniooy
ELLVISO
Wd oty



¢ ofiey

%G'C

SY'8EL'BY

00'000'08

sg1az'}

%S'T SY'8EL'BE 00°000'0§ §9°192'1L 000
%00 00'000°01~ 00°000°04 000 %00 0000004~ 0000004 000 co'0
%H'T 0E°9ES'pi- 00°000'5E 0Le98 %b'z 0£'5€8'pL- 00°000'5L OL89E 000
%9'e sLzoVYe: 00°000'6Z $8'468 %OE S1°zoL've- 00°000'62 $8'268 000
%904 TTLYY'ES 00'000'038 BLBSE'D Y30t ZZive'es 00°000'09 8L'85E'9 000
%00 00°000'01- 0000004 000 %00 0000004~ 00°000'04 000 000
%0'0 00°000°04- 00°000°0L 000 %00 00'000°0L~ 0000004 000 000
%g'e 22'822'8)- 00°000°02 8LEZL'Y %98 [<4:YeA4: 1N 00°000°0¢ sLezL'l 000
%TET 0059854~ £0°000°02 00'ses'’y %LEL 00'688'54~ 00°000'02 00'SES'Y 000
%T8 6568508~ 00°000°85 10Lsy %C8 65'681'05- 00°000'sS oIS’y 000
%52 99928y 000008 YEELE %G'L 99'929'r 00'000'S vEeLE 000
%TLE 16ops e 00'000's 60'658°} %Z'LE 16071 'S 00°000'5 606584 000
%00 00'000'S4- 00°000'GL 000 %00 00°000'sL~ 00°000'64 000 000
%8'L oL 00°000°0E 86°242'C %9'L wzzLie 00°000°08 882422 000
%6l S0'v08'28% 00°26'128 PEZPLB5L %b'6) 90°08'299" 00°Lp6'128 y6ZyLes) 000
%00 008LZ L6 0081z L6 000 %00 00812 L6V~ 0082 L6y 000 000
%102 ZyesL's 00°602'2 88°6PY'L %402 FANC IR 00'602'L 886651 000
%402 §6'8Z9'VE- 00’8280 G'664'9 %102 SG'829've- 00'828°08 SPE6L'S 000
%9'91 08'962'8L" 00°SE0°06 #1'8EL'OL %98 98'962'CL" 00'6£0°08 pL'8eL'9l 00
%122 05°Z0L'ESL- 00°£59'S61 05'ves'eEr %422 05°204'¢54- 00°£59'964 0S'pSS'eY 000
%0001 ve'8L6'9 000 ve'gL6'e $E'8L6'8 oo
%000} 86°028 000 86°025 86025 000
%0001 86°025 000 86°028 86028 000
%0°00} 5€'/65'9 000 9E'/6H'9 9EL6P'S 000
%0004 00pLp 000 00'biy OvLy 000
%000} 00'BYS'L 000 00'8YS'L 00'8¥S"t 000
%0001 Zee9T 000 A4 ze292 000
%0°001 yOeLL'Y 000 yO'TLLY YOBLLY 00°0
%0°00} 8L0p6'4L 000 BL0¥E'HL 6L0V6'1E 000
%0°00L 8Z'8bS 000 828V 8zavs 000
%0°004 82865 000 82'8¥S 9'8ps 000
%0001 zeest 000 2ee6L zeeHt 000
%0°004 Ze'zeL 00’0 2ez6t 2eZ6lL Q0D
%0001 84'002'kL 000 8L'002'1L 6400241 000
%0°00¢ 9826 000 9876 88'26 000
%0°00% 08'v51 000 0951 o8vst Q00
%0004 15'Z96°08 000 15°286°04 1626604 00'0
%000} 7L892'E 000 yi'80Z'e ¥1'892'¢ 00'0
%0'004 $SEP'T 000 ySEVS'e YSEPS'Z 000
whpngo %  18Bpng a0 § 1e8pn gy Bny - (o whpngjoy  3ofpngteap $ 1efipng £} Bny - ng jeBpng o, 3ebpng aeA0 § 1efpng gt By - inp
TVLOL suopesodo sapysid

P10z unp - £LOZ AINe sjenioy "sajefipng

sainjipuadxz pue SsnUaAdY JO JualIBiels
pieog soueUajUle P Uoleiad( ewnyoey

S3{ddNS B STVINILYIN - 00PE {2101

SjOAIREHY « LOPT o
speoy ¢ sBUlpling - Z0¥E )
D8I B BATBA SBIOW HNPUCD « LOYE 3 w0
SAdANS 8 STYIRIALVN - 00PE ()]
HOGYT LOVHLNOD - g0¢E ?uu.rmmu w
soojAseg IS ‘Bupsouibug - pogg = QL
|NoAIBSEY - SOEE
spaoy g sbuplng . zoee
DS § BA[EA UBION JINPUSD « LOEE
HOGYT LOVHLNOD - 08¢

ANZWGINDI 2 H3A 002¢ B10L

SNOBURIEOSIN « $0ZE

[eyuay wowdinb3 . €0z

fexides paxid - Zoze

aoy dinbajadiyeA - LOZE
ANIWCIND3 2 H3A 002¢

SNOLLYHZJO - 0BV - 001€ o)L

JOUI0 - SNOLLWHIJO - HOEY' - 001
aseoipely 09 40 - 9L

vol4 00 40 - 0918

sudd - §§18

dwiog SINUOM B UHEOH - 0§1E

HOVAY VRIGLNIDNYD » LLIE 1e10L

LINANOD - »-Liig B0l

uopoadsy] - Yp-LLLe
LINANOD « #2348

STUNLOMYLS - b-Liic oL

uopeliiqeysy « fl-Liie
Bupoouibuz . H-L11e
uofjoadsy) - Yi-iLLe
asuruajueW « w2110
SIUNLOMULS - 14318
HOVIY VIYIANIdEYD - L1}E

HOVEY V13709 - 841€ [#i0L

LINANQD - polig el

uopoadsyj - U941
1INANOD - P9iLE

SHUILANW TVHEILV - 2-9L1e IEjol

oauBUBIUEY - RZ-0LLEC
SYALINW WHILY] - T-9biE

SITUNLONYLS « L-oLiE 0L

BupeouiBul - 11-si it
uopsedsul . yi-g44e
aoueuUNURY - BL-0LIE
SIUNLONYLS - 1-8big
HOVEY VIZ109 - 911¢

VIHZLNIQUYD - gL1E 0L

YIOAUASIN - Z-GL1€ BI0L

sjseg jeruooy
£LILLI60
d 08y



¢ ofed

%b'61 26°€91'08" 00'Lrbie £0'682°L %6l L6'E9L'08" 00 2bb' I8 €0'€8e'L 000
%0'0T o0g'zeY' LS 00044'42 0z 2be'vL %002 08'Z2Y'L5- 0002282 oTLyE'YL 000
%0'8 00°089'20L- 00°000°2LE 00°05€'6 %0'8 00'058"£04- 00000 LEL 00'05E's 000
%l Ll z5'ere'e- 00SER'Y 8¢°984 %Ll 29'8v9'e- 00'sEr'y 8€'98L 000
%L LL £5°009'64- 00'€96'84 LY'Zet'e %BL'LL £6°008'61- 00°€86'8L Lrzeg'e 000
%Z'SL 66°095°05" 00'2v9'65 10°180'6 %TGh 66°085'05 00°2p9'85 10'180'6 000
%RE YL LLpeR'ZSL oo tre'est BTOYE'ST %YL LLYBR'ZS L 0o'LpeieLL BZ'IVE'ST 000
%889 QOVEE'EL" 00°g0L'ZY 00°'LLE'ST %B'89 oO'bEE'EL- 00's0L'ZY 00°LLE'6C 000
%00 00°000'62- 00°000's2 000 %00 00'o00'se 00°000'52 000 000
%00 00°004'H4- 00004+ 000 %00 00004 - 0000L'H 00'0 000
%9'L 0zZiE'Ls 00°000°004 08'£29°L %9°L 0ZZLE'LS 00°000°00} 08'£29'L 000
%891 oy°128'0L- 00°'000°e ¥S'8LL'T %8'94 op°128'0L- 00°000°E1 PeBLL'ES 000
%z'8 0Z'€00'6" 00'000'4 1 08966} %28l 02's00'6 00°000'4 1 08'966'L 000
%16 9zT'B18't- 00°000'2 vLLBE %46 9zT8ie'L- 000002 yLBE 00’0
%18t b Lv0'T- 000052 952Gk 000 %i'aL by Lv0'e 000082 9525y
%48} PrL0'e 000082 95°25¥ 000 %48l Yy Ly0'e- 00'008'2 95°25Y
%'} epGeL'sL- 00°05€'54 1S'viZ 006 %YL EP'SELSE- 00'0SE'SH Piogd¥4
%YL eFSELSL- 000585t LSPLT 000 %'t £peel'si- 00'08E'GL Ssyie
%00 00°000'8}- 0000091 000 000 %00 0000083~ 00°'000'51 000
%00 00°000'E1- 00°000°cL 000 000 %0'0 00°000'€L- 00'000'eL 000
%00 00°000°€- 00000 000 000 %00 00'000'e- 00°000'S 000
%441 8E'168'65- 00°008'29 29°8Y6'L or'i6 %94 9LZY6'68" 0000829 prAfd:: A
%BLG 00°45E'2- 00°005'2 co'ept 000 %LS 00°458'2- 00°005'2 00epL
%621 00°485°6Y 00°008'28 00'6EL'S 000 %62H 00°195°Gh~ 00°008'28 00'68L'9
%Z'8 8E'EEE'LL- 00°C00°e} 29'990'4 or'i6 %G'L 8L'Ye0'2L- 00°000'Ek Fr471]
%HE'SL 9€°56'0v C0'606'CES y9°156'08 000 %E'9L 9E'186'9vb- 00°606'6€5 #9°156'98
%¥'LL PEOLE Y 00'v22's 9v'206 000 %Ll $S9IE 00'vee's ob°L06
%b'Ld ze'9sv'8l- 0028822 81'088'e 000 %Ll 28'95p'81- 00°L€8'2T 81'088'¢
%E'8L 85'8LL - 00'896'ES LY'6Y8'6 000 %e'8L 85811 b 00'898'eS Ly'Ebe's
%534 FrEPe'9.L 0020426 95'e54 5L 000 %534 yYBYE'9s 0020426 95'e51'51
%00 00'0Z6'EL- 00°026'EL 000 000 %00 000Z6'EL- 00°026'Ch 000
%00 00°026'cL" 00°'02Z6'¢L 000 000 %0'0 00'026'E- 00°028'eL 000
%Lt 05°09L'e4- 00'026'CL 05°651 000 %L 0s°082'el- 00°026'eL 05654
%i'e 000E9'EL- 00°026'eL 00062 000 %LT 00'0Eg'EL- 00026'CH 00082
%80 00'v08°eL- 00°026'¢1 00'gLl 000 %80 00'P08'eL 00°0Z6'sh 0084t
%00 00'0Z6'EL" 00°0Z6'eL 00°0 00 %00 00°0Z6'el" 00'0Z6'SL 000
%0004 £4'6EL'9 000 €5°GEL'g 000 . £5'962'9
%161 Tl Eo 00'658°92 85I 000 %164 IpLEY 00'648'94 88441
%58l v5'68Z 24" 00'Zye'ys 9’985 'Lt 000 %58t YS'S8T 4L 00°Zba're 9b'955' L1
%294 yO'V LY L8 00°£50'50L 96'685°2L 600 %L9t yO'LLp e 00°250'50} 9658521
%SPh 26'6EE'6E" 00°000°sy 80°099'9 %Sy 26'6£€'6E" 00°000'sY 80°099'9 000
%0'82 p85L'2 00°000°¢ 99'0v8 %082 pLBGLT 00'000'e 98'0v8 000
%b'8t Ly0sy's- 0070008 £56pS'L %4'61 1rosy's 00'000'8 £5BYS'L 000
%9'G oo'sLL'e 00°000'7 00'522 %9'S 00'62L'E 00000 00522 000
%LaL LLS9L'SE 00°000'81 824E0'C %LGh LLEBLGL 00'000'8% STYER'T 000
%0'0 00°000'9" 00°000°9 00°0 %00 00°000's 000008 000 000
%e'LL 09'682'6- 00°000'Z oozt %ELL 09'68L'S" 00°000'L oozt 000
whpng oy  1eBpnglenQ s 1afpng gt Bay-np efipng 40 % Spng JeaQ 108png ¢y By - jnp Bpng jo % 3eBpngaeag 18png g} By -inp
IvioL suopesado sapously

pLOZ unp - §L0Z Ainp sjemoy "sa Jebpng

sasnjipusdxz pue sanuaaay jo juswalels
pieog saueudjuiel @ uojesadp ewnyses

A18102088 DAREASURIWPY - POCS
188puBl SARBLSIUIWPY - LOES
Asejeg joBeuniy - 0085

upupY 3uvon Ausdwog . 5925
URUPY YOI AuedoD . 0928
S¥3d « 092§

duiod S103I0M '8 UHESH - LOZS
aoueinsy) AliqerT - 0028

xu) juswhojdwoaun . 0819
Hpny - 1~L0Ls

feBay . g0l

5894 JOJORNQ - 000G 1BI0L

18I0 - $0a4 J00ad - 000§
ebeojy s030040 - L00S
5884 10}9821Q - 0009
SAILYHISININGY B TYHINIO - 666V

SAMIHE!S - SISNIINI UAHLO - 005P [BIOL

suUoHUN - Z05Y
SARITHSI - SASNHAIXT YIHLO - 005

""BHSI - SAMJANSISTYRILYR « 002V [j0L

SNOBUR|IBISIA - 06CH
SIHIHS! -~ SAJANS/SIVIHILYN - 002

S3YBHSI - HOBYT LOVHINGD - 022y fi0L

osuBuBlUEY S108{0sd USHT - 222
SAARA g SU0el - LZEY
SHNFHSIH « UOBYT LOVHINOD - 0Tey

SHMIHSIS - JINDF 7 SAOHI3A - 0028 12101

SNOSURIOISHN - 08ZY

jendeD paxyy - 08Z¥

203y dinb3fopeA - 042y
SANTHSH - AINDI 2 STTOIHIA - 00ZY

SIYIHSH - HOBYT - 004p 18304

eseolpaly 00 Q4 - 9Ly
YOld 00 Od - Z8LY
S¥3d O3 - 151p
OM B WiesH U4 - 051y
3Py {RuosSReg - §LLY
|plyY {euosesS - L LY
1§ - 3pIV [BUOSEDS - LLLY
HQ - 8PV [RUOSRAS - 911y
Yd - 9plY jBuosEeg - SLiv
OF - OpIY [eUosE0S - YLIY
Ew._mc..m aeld) %20 - POLY
sibojoig -« LoLy
1sibojoig 1oafold - ZoLy
ISIUBI0G S2IN0OSAY JOUSS - oLy
SIUIHSH - OBV - 00LY
SASNADNT YIHLO - 005E BJ0L
Bujupal - 905€
BNOoUR{OVSHN - 506
8091AI8S JOUIO B VSN - POSE
SuUORRMHUNWIUCYD - £0SE
suuoliun - 2088
SapUBnN - L0SE
SISNIJNI ¥IHLO - 005E

Item #3b
Page 6

siseg Jeniooy
eLiLLiso
Wd oty



g abegd

%00 00°000'01~ 00'000'0L 000 000 %00 00°000°08- 00'000°0t ¢o0
%l'¥e 05°2ov'es- 00°000'GL 05'288'81 000 %L'v2 05°Z9v'95- 00°000'6L 05°2£5'84
%00 00°000'0L- 00°000'01 000 000 %00 00°000'0%~ 00°000'01 000
%00 00'000°0}- 00°000°01 a0'0 000 %0'0 00°000°01- 00'000'0L 000
%8'v Fig-18:4: 00°000'04 [0 000 %8V 5618’8 00'000°0L eVvay'L
%L S0'628'€04- 00°000'50L S50ZL'Y 00 %Lt S0'648'€01- 00°000°504 56°0Z4'1
%EL 89'5v8'PLY- 00'042'18Y ZEVEV'Y %E'L 89'GYR'YLY- 00'0L2' 18y ZeVer'9 000
%} 00°051'g62° 00°000°00€ 00°058°¢ %E} 00°051'962- 00°000°00¢ 00058°¢ 000
%00 00°000'04- 00°000°0L 00 %0'0 00°000'01- 00'c00°0t 000 000
%6'el 18'zia'e 00°000'01 [ 9114 %6'el igzig'e 00°000'01 8l'/8¢'t 000
%00 00°0L2' 14 00042 L o0 %00 oooLT L 00042411 000 000
%00 00°000'6T 00°000°62- 000 %00 00°000'6Z 00'000'62- 000 a0
%00 00'000'52- 00°000'52 o000 %00 00°000'$2" 00°000's2 000 000
%EY BT iPL'6L- 00°000'0Z 19858 %EY [::4 24518 00°000'0Z 19'858 [sieXs]
%4 8y'1.9'62- 00°000°08 26'92E %l 8'119'62- 00°000'0€ 25'928 00’0
%00 ©0°000'G 00000’ 000 %00 00°000's- 00'000°S 000 00’0
%98} 62669762 oo'ars’iee AN E] ob'ves %yl 69'€£Z'S6T- 00'8v8'19E LErLe'an
%961 ZE9E0' 4L oo'eal’ie 8o'SPL'Y 000 %g'6 2e'9e0" L1 0028L'i2 8o'ski'y
%BLEL 00°084°6" 00°565°L2 00'518'61L 00’0 %eeL 00'08.4'S- 00'665'12 00'E18'sL
%00 oD00E's 00008’ 000 000 %00 00°008's" 00°00E'9 000
%58 ELelE'V 00°008"t 8'9zt 000 %8 eLelet- 00°008'L 48921
%8 PO'662'T- 00°005'2 96002 000 %0'8 $0'682'E- 00005 86002
%86 €1208" 00000 Pa: 91} 000 %8'6 £1°206- 00000t 86
%64 08'vZ6'r 00°000'9 02'SL0'4 000 %6'LE 08'vZ6'- 00°000'9 0T'5L0"
%8t G8'vSh'T 00°005'2 Gi'6y 000 %8 £8'bSY'e- o000s'e §1'6p
%69t faJrA: T 00°000°6 LIS 000 %6'8) 28zep's- 00'000'6 8L'218"s
%0'0 00000 00000’y 000 000 %00 00000 00'000'Y 00’0
%00 6o006'e 00°008'2 000 600 %00 00°008'2- 00°006' 00'0
%00 yoTye's OO'ErZ'S 880 000 %0°0C b92re's- 00'EVe's 2]
%6'8e 60’192 O0'S0E'Y 16°EL9'L op'ves %5'9C [14:4: 1% 00'SOE'Y LG'BEL'E
%l'Gt 66'968'y 00'018°s t0sie 00¢ %264 66768 0o'01g's 10'516
%84 G010 00'8LE's S6'9i9 000 %814 s0L08'y 00'8LE'G 86'919
%6'L 69VIG Y 00'006'y 1e's8e 000 %6°L B8O YIS - 00'008'y iegee
%6°0C £6'984 'L 00'104'12 ey 000 %602 €6°951 24 00°104'12 L obs'y
%0°02 95°026'0e~ 00'8rg'ee STLL 000 %002 95°026°08" 00°8b9'8E v GZLL
%0'L} 00'952'0¢2" 00°000'52 o0'bYE'y 000 %01 00'952'02" 00°000'62 [+ R e 44
Yl ll $5'696'} O0'BBE'T Sheey 000 %L'LL §5'696'4- 00'68ET syey
%0'8 8E'596°L5" 00°000'€9 TOPEO'S 000 %08 gE'656° L5 00°000'€9 29veN'S
%y'6l geipeoL 00°€8L'0T ZIIz6'e 000 %P6t 8eive'gl- 008’0z Zo'1z6'e
%L} L'E6E'S oooLz'ol 85°018°L 000 %At L6688 0001201 65°018°}
%G eLeez' e oosii'ze 18'688'F 000 %TSL eLgzeie 00'GL'ZE pesg'y
%L 081826 00'HL8'vy 0Z'686'L 000 %844 og'teL'9e" 00°'LL9'YY 0Z'686'L
%09t 85'v15'0L 00'906'9e8 Y IBE'PEL %091 85°P18'v0L 00°906'8£8 ZYLBE'PEL 000
%YL 8E'Y9L- 00°000"Y 29'5e2 %9'€2 8L 00'000°4 29988 000
%484 6L929't 00°000'C XA %l'al 69291~ 000002 i2'eie 00’0
Y& ¥ 61916 00°000'C S9E8 %y 51'916'} 00000 58'e8 000
%6'9t 9g208'ch 00'629'81 y9'LL8'Z %884 9LL08'EL- 00'528'9L peL8T 000
%00 00°000°%~ 00°000° 000 %00 00°000'y~ 00000y 000 000
%00 00'sZY's [shh:1< 4] 000 %00 00°5TY'S 00°52'9 000 000
%0'0 $E'9ELE" 00'262'6 990 %00 yE'9EL'6" 00°4€2'8 89’0 00'0
%€ LE SO'EL0’s" 00'666'L vE196'C %E'LE SO°EL0'S 00°566'2 ¥6'186'2 000
%66 or'ezL’s- 0008L'0L $5'990't %6'6 a'sTLE" 00'08L°0L VEpe0't 0o'0
%811 64'8h5'8- 00'169'6 LgsrLL %811 81658 00°169'6 [£:3+1 2 4 a0
%06 £r'y8T'e- 000018 19518 %06 gryez's 00°004'6 15518 000
%961 88'889’1E- 00'8EE'6E 4’8692 %96 88'8E9’IE" 00'8EE'6E ZV'669'L 00'c
%6'02 oz'zeR'ie OO°Z0E'OV (2N 4 %6°0C szzes'le 00°Z0E'OY |74 000
Bpng o % jepnglean § jeBpng ¢} Bny - Inr welpngyo s,  jafipngleag s jobpng ¢t Boy - op jefipng oy 3efipngiean g je8png g} Bny - np
WioL suopiedQ sopsysy

yL0Z unp - £L0Z ANy slenjoy "sA Jabpng

sainjipuadxs pue SanuaAay Jo jusialels
pieog sousuajuiR ¥ uonesedp euinyden

Bujpuni wea] ys|d Hunog ML - 509
wiwiboid obned weans SO - S0Z9
uoddng |gojuyosy ABOIOIPAK HAS - 029
Hoddng [esjuyss), SIS - £0Z9
Buiddew pue g5 - 2029

uopejuaweldwf dwd - 10Z9

SHLIALLOY S3IM3HSI - 0029

SLDAC0U TVINALS - 0009 1930,

qeloy J0j2AR[3 (2304 YUON - L0109
Eﬁaam u:uEmmw:mE MOM - 5018
Bujddey pue 8IS - L6038
UoRRINIGEYSY BINISNNS DOS - 9609
00 - ubjsaq g ueld acidw] 908 - | -2608
uBisaq ¥y ueld roxdw] 9IS - 2609
Buipiing 93110 8WOD - 0608
Yavos - 2909

S103r0Hd WVIDHLS - 0008

urid 361 1018 ‘Bay poteiBoiul « 0195

SIYUIAHSIS ~ NINGY 2 TPHINID - 005 18301

LRII|UYIAL $EOINOSOY JDIBM - DEYS
suj Apedold g el - £vps
Ny - g
UORBRLO] JjNd - LEVS
{9ABL) - OEPS
obeajiy Jooenq - J2vs
s9a4 103024107 - 92V9
uopduosgng/uogeonpy sokojdwyg - §Zvg
umnsuog tandwoy - giyg
S1965Y paXld UWPY - SLYG
sonQ diysIaquIy - G118
SONNN - P1Y9
SUCHESIUNUILOD « LIPS
asuadNg URUPY ‘OSIN - ZIPS
sosueT / jusudinba so130 - Livs
sojddng so30 / eBeisod - OIS
URIS{SSY BANRASIUIPY - B0VS
iobeurl DANROSIURLPY « GOPS
Qd - {2Be" - Lovg
aisn Auedwiod - 90vS
Aizjeg WO - S0pS
A18)01308 UIIPY - pOVS
8o14 Auedwos - ¢ovg
SYAdIED - 2O¥E
*dwoy sIaRIOM ¢ WIESH - LovS
SIHIHSIL - NIAGY 2 TYHINIO - 009§

SALLVHLSININGY '8 TVHINTD - 886Y 12101

uopeuUo] Jljgngd - (LES
SVIUBIBJUON/IBARLL URLPY - O£ES
suopdussqngBuiuiesy dwig . gZeg
Jueyinsuog Jepndwios - gLgg
S]088Y PaXxid URUPY - 91€5

song diysiequiay - 5169

seiihn - vies

SUOHEDIUNILOD » £1E5

sosuadxy UpUpPY ISIN - ZLES
saseaydinba 92110 - LIS

dx3y sayyQrebeysod - 0les
URISIULDD] S92INOSIY JBIBM - 108G
JUBISISSY BARRNSIURUPY - B0CS

#3b

m

lte

Page 7

siseq Jeruady

cLiLLien
Wd oty



g ofieg

%0001 60°08€'}4T 00°0 60°08S'422 %0°004 25'208'012 00°0 29°208'02% %0004 lg'zvs 000 Lg2ys

%2 EL 1epza'ase's  O0CES'EpYy  69'S0L'VES %S} TLIPI'GED'T- OOEZL'ESE'E STGLE6LE %Lzl 66'040'028'L-  00°20¥'S80'C 1088592

%L'6 $6'EE0° 194 00'000'eY8 9099618 000 %L6 PE'EE0'192- 00°000'eY8 90°'996'18
%30b Y6'EE0'38S" 00'000°044 90°995'L8 000 %90} $6'6£0'889- 00°000°024 90'096'18
%00 00°000°04~ 00°000°0L 000 000 %00 00'000°04 00°'000°0L 000
%0'0 00°000°¢- 00000 000 000 %00 00°000°¢" 00°000'e 000

%L8 e'gel'eee 00°000's¥2 £0'vL2'IE 000 %48 16°52L'8¢e- 000006 £0bL2'12
%0'0 00°000's- 00°000'S o' 000 %00 000006~ 00'000'S 000
%5'0 58'998'v2- 00°000'62 Shiel 000 %S0 $8'898'v2- 00°000'52 SIIEL
%00 00°000'S 00°000'G- 00'0 000 %0'0 00°000'6 00°000's- 000

jefipng o9,  efpngiean § 3ebpng g Bny - g 1wBpng oy 1e8png ieapg wiipng gL Bny - o Gpng 10 % Bpng J8A0 § jafpng g1 Bny - g
WLOL suopieiedo sopoys]d

p10z unp - £10z Aine  sjenjoy “sa Jebipng

sainjipusdxsg pue SsnuaAay Jo Juswalels
pieog eoueusiule| P UojeledQ BUINYSED

ltem #3b
Page 8

awoau jJoN
asuadxy (ejo)

JNBWIONVHNS LvligvH - 00€3 (04

1 Buissos) Y3210 WOIND - 60D

o - subisaq SupsoutBuy - y0Cs

uoddng syosfoid Aenqul - £0£9
LNIWIONVHNT LVLIGVH - 00€8

SHLLIALLOVY STIMIHSIE - 0029 18301

QS[} (0POW BIBMIAARY MAS - 1129
wifiold UORRIISOY BB1Y XBO - L0Z9
00 pund wreay ysid Hunod Uy - 1-9028

siseg |BU2DY
[$378%11y
Wd 02°¥



i STATEMENT
UnionBank OF ACCOUNTS

Page 1 of 1
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC

UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335080
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 8/1/13-8/30/13

PO BOX 513840 ,

L0OS ANGELES CA 908051-~-384¢0

Cuslomer Inquiries
800-798-6466

Thank you for banking with us

since 1982
CY30 MZO B 0000 0094091121958 355224
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS MONEYMARKET ACCOUNT SUMMARY : . oo n oo
Days in stalement period: 30
Beginni 8 48,572.01  Interest
T:f:;‘g‘;g;iahm on /1 ’ 6.06 Poid this period $ 6.06
Other credils and odjusiments { 1) 6.06 ;)ctld y:c;{r—i;—dc{e $ 40.50
Total Debits 0.00 ‘inerest naies o
Ending Balance on 8/30 $ 48,578.07 8/1/138/30/13 0.15%
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments
Date Description Reference Amovnt
8/30  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 6.06
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE ‘
Dote tedger Balonce  Date Lledger Balonce  Date Ledger Balonce
8/1-8/29 $ 48,572.01 8/30 $ 48,578.07
MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY
The above statement of investment activity for the month of ﬁfﬂ“ﬁf _, 2013, complies with legal

requirem;\s for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
1

completg and a tsu 7&\')' ;)?f all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.
1 {/ 7 ]

Secl:re}tary/

item #3b
Page 9

[

[



%@ UnionBank STATEMENT Page 1 of 1

OF ACCOUNTS CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC
UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335072
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 8/]/]3_ 8/30/]3
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES . CA 90051-3840 R
Customer Inquiries -
800.798-6466 w—
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30 MZ0 B 0000 0094090-121957 355224
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE RBOARD
MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND :
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS ESSENTIALS INTEREST CHK SUMMARY
Days in slatement period: 30
Beginning balance on 8/1 10,162.85  Interest
ng;[ 2::'3;,: ance on 8/ 3 12.82 Paid this period 0.42
Other credils and adjusimenls { 2 ) 12.82 Paid year-io-dale 14.25
Total Debits -12.32  Inferest Rates .
Other debils, fees and adjustments { 1) -12.32 8/1/13-8/30/13 0.05%
Ending Balance on 8/30 $ 10,163.35
CREDITS
Other credits and adjustments
Date Description Refarence Amount
8/19  ACCOUNT ANALYSIS DEFICIT REFUND 99350746 % 12.40
8/30  INTEREST PAYMENT 0.42
2 Other credits and adjustments Total amount § 12.82
DEBITS
Other debits, fees and adjustments ]
Date Descriplion Reference Amount
8/26  ANALYSIS DEFICIT JuL2013 90252868 $ 12.32
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE
Date ledger Bolance  Dote ledgerBalonce  Date Ledqer Bolonce
8/1-8/18 $ 10,162.85 8/268/29 $ 10,162.93

8/19-8/25 10,175.25 8/30 10,163.35

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of

, 2013, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

complethmmary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

ltem #3b
Page 10



LATF Regular Monthly Statement. https://laifins.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94269-0001
(916) 653-3001

www.ireasurer.ca.govipmia-laif

September 18, 2013
CACHUMA. OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
GENERAL MANAGER

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

Tran Type Definitions August 20
Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 3,883.72

Total Withdrawal:

0.00 Ending Balance: 3,883.72

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary

SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month ofﬁ%ﬁ‘, 2013, complies with legal

requirertr}e ts'for invegtment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

com?e e Wmmary of 211 LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.
1, / /// “

Sec(rétaly / bf /

Item #3b
Page 11



4:39 PM
09/17/13

Accrual Basis

Date
1050 - GENERAL FUND
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/1212013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/12013
08/12/12013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/12013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
0871212013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/12/2013
08/28/2013
08/29/2013
08/29/2013
08/28/2013
08/29/2013

Num

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of August 31, 2013

Name

Memo Amount
22040  Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mice-Lauro yard -260.77
22041  Alonzo Orozco Jul mig fees -271.98
22042  AMI Pipe and Supply, inc. Gas detector calibration mix PO#9225 -260.00
22043  Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 9/1/13-10/1/13 coverage -26,065.08
22044  AT&T Jul statement -281.40
22045  Blue Gavel Press CA Employer's Guide-24th Edition ~129.00
22046  CDW Government, Inc. MS Windows Pro 7 (Toughbooks) -438.89
22047  Channel City Lumber Clamps -7.73
22048  ClO Solutions, LP Monthly charges - additional svcs -2,048.26
22049  City of Santa-Barbara Refuselrecycle 6/27-7/31/13 -182.14
22050  Coastal Copy, LP Mtce agreements - copiers -146.38
22051 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash -100.00
22052  COMB - Revolving Fund Aug 16, 30, Sep, Oct 11 payrolisitaxes -321,298.34
22053  Cox Communications Business internet Aug -195.00
22054  Culligan Water RO system Aug -24.95
22055  Dale Francisco Jul mig fees -265.37
22056  Dennis E. Beebe Jul mig fees -320.08
22057  ECHO Communications Answering service -63.20
22058  GE Capital Copier lease TASKalfa 250CH Billing 1D#90136047559 -133.92
22059  Harrison Hardware Pipe fittings/bug spray/rodent bait/gas can/pve -83.72
22060  Home Depot Credit Services Materials hazmat bldg - structure maintenance -750.69
22061 Hydrex Pest Controf Co, Ant/pest control -108.00
220682  J&C Services Cleaning services 6/28, 7/5,12,19 -600.00
22063  Lauren W. Hanson Jul mtg fees -400.95
22064  Maplogic Corporation MapLogic Layout Mgr Annual Mtce 9/9/13-10/8/14 -250.00
22065  MarBorg Industries Portable toilets - outlying stations -348.37
22066  Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Jun -10,112.40
22067  Nextel Communications Cellular-Ops field crew/on-call -452.90
22068  Northwest Hydraulic Consultants Post project reporting/support-thru Jun -466.96
22069  Onset Computer Corporation Water temp loggers - fisheries program -6,914.00
22070  Orchard Commercial Services Structure maintenance supplies -181.21
22071 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental-acetelyne for welder -61.88
22072  Prober Land Surveying Quiota Crk Xng 1 Survey PO#13-14-02 -1,804.00
22073  Prudential Overall Supply Mats/scrapers for offices -198.96
22074  Republic Elevator Co. Scheduled mtce-NP elevator -278.12
22075  Reserve Account Postage refill -400.00
22076  SB Home Improvement Center Structure maintenance supplies -86.64
22077  Schwan Brothers Excavation, Inc. Transport backhoe -230.00
22078  Secorp Industries Quantitative/respirator fit test PO#9217 -740.00
22079  Sherwin Williams Co. Structure maintenance supplies -186.71
22080  Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,726.30
22081  Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc, Office supplies -98.19
22082  Sun Coast Rentals Chipper -1,154.00
22083  Tri-Co Reprographics Scanned drawings of Sheffield for Toughbooks -8.60
22084  Underground Service Alert of So. Calif, New ticket charges-42 -63.00
22085  United Rentals {North America), Inc. Blower (24"} rental-Sheffield tunnel walk -575.78
22086  United States Geological Survey Agmt#13WSCA44600 3rd Qrtly 5/1-7/31/13 billing Agmt 1~ -18,537.50
22087  Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations -414.19
22088  Vulcan Materials Company Concrete for hazmat bldg pad -337.32
22088  W. Douglas Morgan Jul mig fees ~417.91
22080  Wright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -2,133.58
22081 County of S.B.-P.W. Trans Quiota Crk (Refugio Rd) Xng #1 Permit #N50140 -19,445.00
22082  Paychex, Inc. 715, 19, 8/2 payrolifaxes/qti/deliveries -467.15
22083  Southern California Edison Outlying stations -81.58
22094  Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc. Office supplies -166.85
22085  Verizon California SCADA -505.17
22096  Verizon Wireless Modems - Boundary,Ortega/Cell - Eng, Ops -355.49
22097 CONTECH Engineered Solutions Deposit inv-bridge Quiota Crk Xng 1 -60,325.41
22098  COMB-Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash -398.08
22099  Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard -260.77
22100  Business Card AM - Web hosting / phone charger -81.09
22101 GE Capital Copier lease TASKalfa 4550C! Billing ID#90136237322 -355.32
22102  Iraj Vatankhah Reimb-mileage-D3 cert training course -265.55
IterR33L°"2

Page 1



4:39 PM
0811713

Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of August 31, 2013

Date Num Name Memo Amount

08/29/2013 22103  J&C Services Cleaning services 7/29, 8/2,8,16 -600.00
08/209/2013 22104  Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Jul -11,871.80
08/29/2013 22105  Nextel Communications Cellular-Ops field crew/on-call -408.72
08/29/2013 22106 PG&E North Portal -297.88
08/29/2013 22107  Santa Barbara News Press Quiota Creek Xng 1 Notice Inviting Bids (1st round) -123.20

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND -498,744.43
-498,744.43

lterh3#3%° 2

Page 2



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: September 23, 2013

Submitted by: Randall Ward

SUBJECT: Consider establishing the Ad Hoc Lake Cachuma Qak Tree Committee as a
Standing Board Committee

SUMMARY:

The Ad Hoc Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee has determined that it would be beneficial for that
committee to meet on a regular basis in order to better support the program. In order to meet regularly
the committee can no longer function as an ad hoc committee and comply with the Brown Act. A
standing committee of the Board with continuing subject matter or a regular meeting schedule is
considered to be legislative bodies subject to the notice and agenda requirements of the Brown Act.

FISCAL IMPACTS:
N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

The Ad Hoc Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee recommends that it be established as a standing Board
committee.

RECOMMENDATION:
The Board shall move to establish Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee as a standing Board committee.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:
N/A

tem #5

Page™




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: . September 23, 2013

Submitted by: . Tim Robinson

Approved by: Randall Ward

SUBJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Fish Passage Improvement Project, Engineering
Oversight Support

SUMMARY:

A 60-foot prefabricated bottomless arched culvert with four wing walls and one rock riffle for grade-control
are planned to replace the current concrete low flow crossing at Quiota Creek Crossing 1. The final
designs have been approved by the National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), California Department of
Fish and Game (CDFW) and Santa Barbara County (County), by Friday all permits for the project will be
obtained, and the Notice to Proceed from CDFW is expected by the end of the week. All funding for this
project has been secured from a CDFW grant ($521,141), a grant from the California Wildlife
Conservation Board (WCB) ($150,000), and a COMB construction match ($50,000). The temporary
construction Right of Entry agreement from the landowner within the project boundary has been received.
Upon determining a construction contractor, the project will begin as soon as possible and is scheduled to
be completed by the beginning of December this year. A construction contract was issued to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder, Peter Lapidus Construction Inc, for $537,235 as approved by the
Board.

Engineering oversight is required for this project for the onsite construction and offsite fabrication of the
prefabricated arch system (bridge). Currently COMB does not have a Resident Engineer (RE); hence
services of a certified Civil Engineer (PE) with appropriate experience will need to be secured for the
duration of the project. This will be a part time effort with collaboration from COMB staff. In addition, the
County requires that COMB has an oversight engineer present during bridge fabrication specifically
during rebar placement and concrete pours as well as the required materials testing. Quotes from
qualified engineers are being sought and the estimated cost for both oversight engineers is approximately
$17,000 for the RE and $26,000 for the fabrication oversight. Since these are estimates, staff requests
Board approval for the General Manager to enter into two contracts for RE and fabrication engineering
oversight for a cumulative amount not to exceed $50,000. Required funds will be obtained from the
vacant COMB Resident Engineer position and County Encroachment Permit Fee reimbursement for the
engineering oversight they had included in those fees for the bridge fabrication.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

COMB is obligated to a $50,000 construction match, staff time and operating expenses (independent
design review and all permit fees). The COMB budget provided $770,000 for the project. A summary of
the revenues (grant funding and COMB match) are as follows:

ltem #6

Page 1




. _Amount
Revenues: SR
(CDFW grant - %5214
WCB grant B . $150,000
COMB construction match - - $50,000
COMB operations match $48,859
! Total:  $770,000

Estimated costs for the project are as follows:

‘Estimated Costs:
'COMB operations match $32,631
.Engineering owersight - Resident Engineer, estimated  $16,228
'Engineering oversight - bridge fabrication, estimated = $25,000
Construction Contractor bid . $537,235
.Contech prefabricated arch plus L $179,978
| Total: _$791,072

Engineering oversight for the RE and bridge fabrication are estimated as those expenditures have not yet
been contracted.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION:

Action Item 6: Authorizing the COMB General Manager to execute two separate contracts for a
Resident Engineer and engineering oversight for the bridge fabrication in a cumulative amount not to
exceed $50,000.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A

item #6

Page 2




rovide a reliable source of wat
fo our mermber ac ef?e’:!{'?:: in an efficient and c&si frective
manner for the bstterment of lite in our communities.”

“Top

General Manager Report

As you may be aware, the Engineer/Operations Manager faagﬁed on Seplember 3. The two lead Water
Service Workers have been given the responsibility of developing assignments and providing oversight of
day-to-day staff activities. | am in the process of determining the most appropriate description of duties for
the purpose of seeking a replacement. In the interim, | am providing regular management oversight and
direction to the division.

= North Portal Elevator Interim Safety Measure: The engineered interim solution has bean installed
and the elevator is now operational for the purpose of conducting necessary service and
maintenance. The elevator will not be used without the presence of g licensed elevator contractor on

site. Al the time of instaliation, with the elevator contractor on site, service and maintenance was
performed on the 307 flow control valve and related appurtenances.

e North Porial Elevator Phase H: RCB, the contractor providing Phase Il elevator design and
engineering services, anticipates completion by early November. 1t is our intent to advertise the
elevator rehabilitation contract as soon as design and engineering is complete.

= USBR Site Inspection: The USBR has concluded a comprehensive 6-year review of Cachuma
Project Facilities and requested a COMB response to the recommendations. The report includes six
new Category 2 recommendations. The Operations Committes will be provided a briefi ng = ala
scheduled meeting on September 25. Directors and Member Unit managers will be provided the
USBR spreadsheet listing of Category | and i recommendations. Included in the USBR review ars
recommendations that apply specifically to Member Unit facilities. Those recommendations have
been forwarded to the Member Units requesting review and comment.

= Emergency Action Plan: With one @xcepton all City, County, Emergency Management Centers
and Member Units have received their training and copies of the plan,

i

Géne“[ Manager

City of Santa Barbara . Goleta Water District . Monteeito Water District
Carpinteria Valley Water District . Sante Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
General Manager - Randofl M, Ward, M B A, ltem #7

Page 1



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date:

September 23, 2013

Submitted by:

Tim Robinson and Scott
Volan

Approved by:

Randy Ward

SUBJECT:

Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY:

This oak tree memorandum reflects maintenance completed since the beginning of this Fiscal Year
(7/1/13); tasks completed in June (2013) were included for reference (Table 1). Labor and expenses for
the entire fiscal year (July 2013 - June 2014) as well as water usage will be tracked separately but not
reported as recommended by the COMB Board ad hoc Oak Tree Program Committee. COMB staff
continues to rely on the Fisheries Division seasonal employees to conduct the majority of oak tree work in
the field. For the month of July, irrigation was conducted for all oaks as needed at Storke Flat as well as
for the Year 5 oaks at the Bradbury Dam site. In the first half of August, the Year 1 and Year 2 oak trees
at Storke Flat were irrigated as needed. Cage maintenance and mulching at Storke Flat and the Dam site
are in progress for the current month.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/13; June tasks were included for

reference.

Oak Year Class

Completed Tasks

Jun 2013 Jui 2013 Aug 2013 Sep 2013

Year 6 Oaks {2010-2011) Cage maintenance Irrigated Cage maintenance Cage maintenance
Irrigated Hand weeded Road maintenance Mulching

Year 5 Oaks (2009-2010) Irrigated Irrigated Cage maintenance
Irrigated
Mulching

Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) Irrigated Cage maintenance
Irrigated®
Mulching

Year 3 Oaks (2007-2008) Irrigated Cage maintenance
Irrigated®
Mulching

Year 2 Oaks (2006-2007) Irrigated Irrigated™® irrigated™® Cage maintenance
Cage maintenance Mulching

Road maintenance
Year 1 Oaks {2005-2006) Irrigated Irrigated™ Irrigated™* Cage maintenance

Cage maintenance
Road maintenance

Mulching

*Valley oaks and trees under 4' in height

Item #8

Page 1




FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Tracked but not included.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE.:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

ltem #8

Page 2




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 23, 2013
TC: Board of Directors
FROM: Randall Ward, General Manager
RE: OPERATIONS REPORT
Operations

To ensure reliability, the Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on
COMB's Distribution and Storage System. Staff continually works to improve the system as well
as making sure any deficiencies are addressed.

L.ake Cachuma Operations

The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for August was 3,459.3 acre-feet for
an average daily flow of 111.59 acre-feet. The lake elevation was 717.63 feet at the beginning
of the month and 713.73 feet at the end. The storage change decreased 8,051 acre-feet. CCWA
640.6 acre-feet water was wheeled through to Cachuma Project facilities.

Operation and Maintenance Activities

Operations staff took advantage of the existing lake elevation to conduct an erosion control
project at the North Portal (NP). Problematic erosion has occurred and would have continued to
occur on both sides of the slope opposite the intake tower without this project. The erosion
problem is atiributable to the lakes elevation change pursuant to modification of the Bradbury
Dam Gates. Specifically, erosion has cccurred on both sides of existing rip-rap that protects the
slope and the bridge structure providing access to the intake tower. This project added a fabric
base covered with rock to eliminate the continuance of erosion. The project was conducted with
the assistance of a contractor and the active involvement of operations staff.

[tem #9
Page 1



The area that has eroded beyond the concrete footings of the bridge.

ftem #9
Page 2



New rip-rap (dirt and rock area) was added to the existing rip-rap at the top of the picture. This
addition filled the eroded area in the previous picture and will prevent further erosion.

it is the responsibility of COMB Staff to operate and maintain the Project works, and deliver and
utilize Project water in compliance with the water service contract and terms of the Coniract for
the Transfer of the Operation and Maintenance of the Cachuma Project Works. These

responsibilities are detailed in the Standing Operating Procedures (SOP) issued by USBR in
1981 and periodically revised.

COMB Staff continues to perform these duties as outlined:

e & & 8 & 6

-

@

Weekly Safety Meeting

Rodent Bait

Weed Abatement (All sites)

Toe Drain and Peizometer reads at Ortega (L23)
Dam inspection {(All Reservoirs)

Cathodic protection inspection at Lauro 54" pipe
Watering Oak trees behind Lauro Reservoir.
Service ground equipment

Structure maintenance

COMB Crew performed other gotivities such as:

L

@ & @ @

Remove boundary meter for calibration

Repair lid at San Antonio Blow-off (USBR Recommendation)
Replace and covered Air Valve at Toro Canyon Isolation valve station
Install flap valve at STA 318+50 (USBR Recommendation)

Anchored down Hazmat building at Lauro upper yard to ensure the safety of materials
inside during an earthquake

Prepare and submit Air Valve Air Release Valve (AVAR) drawings to USBR for their
approval
Replaced SCADA Uninterrupted Power Supply at Goleta West

item #9
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 23, 2013
TO: Randy Ward, General Manager
FROM: Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager
RE: MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS since the last
COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.

LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

Thermograph Network:

The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and picked up at the end of
December to record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and
several tributaries. All thermographs have been deployed in the LSYR mainstem and its tributaries
for the dry season. Thermographs are downloaded monthly and the results are summarized in the
Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month from April through December at the Hilton Creek Watering System
(HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the lake and allows
for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for the HCWS and
lake-turnoff.

Snorkel Surveys:

Snorkel surveys are conducted at the end of the spring, summer and fall each year. The spring
survey was completed in June 2013 and the summer survey was completed in September 2013.
The full results will be presented in the Annual Monitoring Report. The fall survey will be conducted
in October and November of this year. Snorkel surveys are being conducted in association with
required monitoring for WR 89-18 releases.

Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:

COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the
Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates
Quiota Creek Crossing 1: All construction funds for this project have been secured: a
California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) Fisheries Restoration Grant Program
(FRGP) grant for $521,141, a California Wildlife Conservation Board (WCB) grant for

ftem #10
Page 1



$150,000, and a COMB construction match for $50,000. All landowners have been informed
about the pending project. The construction contractor for the project has been selected from
a competitive bidding process and a contract has been issued to the lowest responsive and
responsible bidder, Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Construction should begin shortly.

Quiota Creek Crossing 0: No further progress has been made.
Quiota Creek Crossing 8: No further progress has been made.

Rancho Salsipuedes Cattle Exclusionary Fencing and Off-Channel Watering: The
landowner is reviewing the access agreement and the project has been delayed until the fall.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: No further progress has been made.

Surcharge Water Accounting

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation’s Daily
Operations Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the
last day of full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing account waters have been used
and we are now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. A WR 89-18 release began on
7/15/13 at 8:15 AM; during these releases no Fish Rearing releases are debited as WR 89-18
releases exceed required target flows. Subtracted from the Project Yield total was the Adaptive
Management Account (AMA) release of 35 acre-feet in October 2012 that was called for by the
Adaptive Management Committee (AMC). A second AMA release was called for by the AMC and
began in June of 2013; the release amounts will be reflected in next month’s Fisheries Report once
Reclamation determines the amount of AMA water used.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts* Allocation  Amount Used** Amount Remaining
Units: (acre-feet) (acre-feet) {acre-feet)

Fish Passage 3,200 0 3,200
Adaptive Management %00, 35 . ..
___ Fish Rearing™* b2 s242 0

Project Yield 8,121

, Total: 8,942 13,398 3,665
* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 it |s 8,942. ; f
** Values as of 8/31/13. k ] :
*** This water is for meeting required target flows. Thns is not an ofﬁcual account
| and is what remains after subtracting the other tyyo’accoungsw

Reporting / Outreach / Training

Reporting: The 2011 Annual Monitoring Report has been submitted to Reclamation. Staff
continues to work on the 2012 Annual Monitoring Report that will be sent to the Science Review
Team soon.

Outreach and Training: Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek watershed landowners on a
variety of fisheries issues. Staff has begun outreach to the community in preparation of the Quiota
Creek Crossing 1 project.

Consultant Activity Summary:

ltem #10
Page 2



HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings 0+1.
Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

Cardno ENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

item #10
Page 3



{All in rounded Acre Feet)

MONTH ¥iD
TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tee. Diversion) 3,459 27,577
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 58 1,335
Glen Anne Reserveir 0 0
Cachuma Lake {County Park) 10 67
State Water Diversion Credit 641 1,050
RBishop Ranch Diversion g 100
Meter Reats 2,810 26913
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) 7 12
Total Production 3,528 29,179
Total Deliveries 3,458 28,075
Unaceounted-for 70 1,104
% Unaccounted-for 1.99% 3.79%
GWD S8 CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: LIk #1
MEL 378 1,313 359 261
Agricultural 204 72 213
TOTAL FOB MONTH 582 13 - ___ __ __
Same Mofprev. yr 1,281 1,063 493 371 12 3,222
WM&l Yr to date 7,433 9,879 3,348 1,758 65 22484
Ag. Yrto date 2,412 0 487 1,702 o 4,601
TOTAL YYD 9,845 2,879 3,833 3460 66 27,0858
USAGE % YTD 91.3% 71.3% 85.9% 86.7% 6.5% 79.4%
Previous Year/VTD 10,797 8,244 3,148 3,092 57 25,348
Evaporation 0 0 0 0 ¢ 4]
Evaporation, YTD § 123 2 12 { 33
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 879 5,715 1,099 931 3 627
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 Y
Surplus™* 0 it ¢ 0 0 0
State Water Exchange” 590 41 F44 260 (1,635) g
Transfers/Adjustment ” 0 Y {18) 0 it {18
Passthrough H20%* 4 0 G 0 g
TOTAL AVAILABLE 10,791 14,033 4,476 4,004 1,019 34,323
BEMAINING BALANCE 949 4,031 6§29 532 853 7,685
*¥ Gity is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008,
State Waler Defiveries for August to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 81 AF;, CVIND 0 AF
GWD 500 AF{(Morehart 0 AF); Clty of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbrs B0 AF. (Ratheon O AF).
* Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 189 AF; MWD received 228 AF:
Gity of SB received 0 AF; and CVWD received 75 AF from ID#1 in August 2013,
# Adi to meter reads - MWD Valley Club - WY2013
ltem #11a

Page 1



LATERALY
STATION

ACRETEET
METERED

ATERALT
STATION

ACRE FEET
METERED

PTGy
A WATER DIETRICT

SXLY WAL & RRT & CEVEN U Hon ey B gt
COLETA WATER DIsTRICY

Ortega South Flow
Azegra Road
Lambert Road
Toro Canyon

STATE WTR CRD

49423
(1.61)
(9.06)
(9.18)

.00

18+62
78400
122420

G. WEST

Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant
STOW RANCH

Bishop Ranch (Wynmark)(Water Rights)
Raytheon {SWP) {Warren Act Contract)

GWD 5Wp CREDIT {Warren Aot Contract)

223.19
858.70
0.02
4.00
.00

(500.00)

TULTAL

S81.91

MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT

Z60+T9 BARKER PASS

386+65 MWD YARD

487407 VALLEY CLUB

499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP
599427 TORO CANYON

510495 ORTEGA CONTROL

510495 MWD PUMP (BWD)

526443 ASEGRA RD

555+80 CO.YARD

383+00 LAMBERTRD

AT QOOIEE PIREINET S W arrmn A b e e ad b
MWD SWE CREDIT (Warren Act Contracty

94.6
142.00
3.37
202.77
9.18
25.73
23.13
1.61
0.00
9.06

ISR A
io 1 ,Ui}}

TOTAL

436.49

CITY OF SANTA BAREBARA

CATER INFLOW
" S0, FLOW
Gibralter PENSTOCK
Sheffield SHEFLIFT
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit

o My iieo Adnvtiral £6
La Cumbre Mutual {

TAGT G
(1,276.52)
(56.84}

244.62
0.00
(60.00)

1,312.73

COUNTY PARI ETC

10.39

TOTAL

9.3y

BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE

641.00

P Al

474,38

STATE WATES

SRTG SOUTH COAST (including from storage)

5AT00;

Note:

COMB meter reads were taken on 8/30/2013

BionUr RANCH DIVERSION

[ERMY)

METERED DIVERSION

2,308.50

ftem #11a

Page 2



GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR

!
Wf AU R

g}

Capacily at 385’ elevation:

Capacity at silf of intake at 334" elavation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

O RESERVOIR

Capacity at 549 elsvation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

GA RESERVOIR

sﬁapauiy at 480 elevation:
Capacity at outlst at elevation 440"
Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR

i&w’%j‘

Capacity at 384° elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 382"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS

Changs in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR®

Capacily at 750" glevation:
Capacily at sil of tunnel 860" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water In Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WRE8918
Fish Release

Cutlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.00 Beasomn:

August 2013

518 Acre Faat
21 Acre Feet

347 .00 Feset
87.85 Agre Feet

800 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Fast

546.80 Fest
547 83 Acre Feet

85 Acre Feat
0 Acre Feel

454 80 Feet
45 52 Acre Feat

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

376,70 Fest
27.27 Acre Feet

£520.63 Acre Feet
7.32 Acre Feet

186,836 Acre Fest
25,668 Acre Feet

713.73 Feet

98,711 AF
1,928

1,170.8 AF
491 AF
4085.6 AF
467.3 AF
0.0 AF
0 AF
840.6 AF
-8,051 AF
3,459.3 AF

Percent of Normal: 87%

ltem #11a
Page 3



Page 4

7es TYLOL
Leg 0 [4 o 0 By @
8E8 6 4 O b i “
2401 get 4 O 0 ung e
£iZL Ly z o 0! fen -
08k GOL 4 0 o e
0891 08 z ) 0 e
2081 ZzoL z 0 0
z18k 2701 Y07 o 202
Zi8l 5201 £es ) A
Z18L $201 GLE 0 g%
Z18) BE0L 209 0 509
oV PRI 5% N BioL
SHONYTYE DNINIVIEY
Gl PE Ly §LaxE {gzi) L8 2B o 0
e £ ze ¥ 0 o 0
8 L1 A2 0 0 ] O
gz B4 L 0 0 0 0
£z 4} 1 Jy 0 0 o 0
7 z 1Bl 0 0 4} 0
o 3 0 0 Bl Gt
0 o 0 5i- 54
0 9 0 Bz 62
0 0 0 Lib- iV
&4 43 §1 0 a it vt
PR ooa'L £10'L LE6 186 o 1By PN 1By 19
o1 oY RN oY BT 0L FINOIHOS INSHEND HELVAA ZOYHOLS
SNOISIASY GNY 3INCEH0S SNOISIASY ONY STNGEHOS SNOISHIANDD
1 0ey'e 20071 G511 LES 2187 ol
G dag
pi¥ £17 Lg% 0 0 0 0 il ¥y Lg¥ By
s L% GL% 0 0 0 it 1 254 537 e
8LE g5l 0nl 0 ! 0 i 0 gL o9t
agw avz £Z 0 0 o 0 0 ogv 987
oGk ave 02 0 0 0 G 0 0s¥ oLz
092 gzt A8 0 0 ] o 0 06z G
oL f ] o8 611 £0Z 202 L FAY 52}
0 0 0 ¥ GL 08 Al b 621 Gl
0 0 o £ 82 &y v L 2y 7
0 0 0 gLt FARS 288 18z z 187 91l ADR
o i iy all iy £7e aLe i gie ¥l 188 2182 fole}
[E by 19 W 1By KX [B10L AlCY tEAY {Blol 3y tg JBBA SNOMBI] JBOA RNRG Yop
1S8-BI0Y UORBIOHY M 1881-8i0y 199i-810Y E>?¢ED [NPBYOY
ANSRETIILNG INSUHND O SIONYTVE HIAOANYYD OL CESN WHLVA TVLOL paaviddy
GEONYHS U381 HELYM CHEDHYHD GE80 HILYA
Fite oy Ay pajendn isey

OIS JeRaA Aeliea Bpepitien WApus jeenuod

SLIOEIG 01 2LILI0L 189 ), I0RIUCS
ZORL-HBLE LOVEINGD - LOSPOMd YIRNHIYD

CIESN WELYM SO0 ARYIRINOS



Page 5

ovs WLOL
dag
06 Ly poy 0 0 o By T
£561 129 76l 0 0 0 it e
zsE o¥0L 08¥l o 0 0 g H
gLEE EA AR YELE ¢ o} & m
108Y 0E0L 1867 0 0 0 @
087 §191 0Z98 f ] o =
pat: LOBL glzy 0 0 ]
1189 GZ0Z ZBLY 0 0 0
£l 0902 £Lpe 0 0 i
1808 I¥4 9166 o 0 0
2008 LAET LE8Y o 0 4
BI0L . oy BN a9y PN oL Yo
SHONYIVE DNIIYIEY
4] dag
a6 85 iy ] o 0 o
avt £5 68 0 0 0 0
2L a4 08 BLHKE 0 0 0 )
2y ot z¢ 8P+E b 0 0 0 o
£y b 4% BGHNE 0 0 o 0
FA% g 82 fAARE 0 0 {1 0
! 0 0 0 0
il ] 0 ) )
il 0 0 0 G
o g ¢ 0 0
FAY g4 23 G 0 0 P v
2E8 0gr'z 798'9 929 548 feg wibag Luop iy Hy 1w
oL oV ] oY PRI jglel FINAFHOS INIHUND HHLVAA 3OVHOLS
SHOISIATY ONY SEINCEH0E SNOISHAANOD
Gv9'8 Liv'e v L 548 A ] oL
0 deg
285 #02 848 g i 0 0 0 284 $0E 9i8 finy
Gie't iy £he 0 0 0 0 0 GLey A ChY e
20 08¢ 718 0 b 0 0 0 20" 098 pig unp
680'L ¥OE i+1:72 0 0 0 0 0 860'4 sl 4E/ K
126 181 124 0 ] 0 0 0 L6 461 vEL iy
$14 718 728 0 i 0 it 0 wiL bt 228
ove 22} 8L4 0 0 0 0 0 0%9 ¥9 9.8
958 56 128 0 i 0 0 ] 959 58 L8
455 54 £08 ¢ ¢ 0 0 0 866 G5 co8
LL8 8%E gLl ] 0 0 0 0 116 g4e G4
z8% Lot GLE L 288 848 248 g G671 £98 o058 6.8 2258
®’in) i PR by 19N 18104 Al deal B0 L oy 12N HIOA SNOABIA  JBOA BN LIUOH
JERRIDY UOREIOY : JEEIET 19810y JBAORLED  BINPBUDG
LNBNEILLLNG LHENMND Ol SEONYIVE HIACAEMYD 0L AISN HALVALIVLOL poroddy
CEAOMYHD QHSD YR QHUOUYHD QHSN YELYM

Eiiters g o Ag perepdn 1587
3%

18I A0IRAA BI0I05 A wenuod

SLHORE 10 2101 BB A ORIU0T
EORL-EEME LOVHLNOD - LOSM G WIANHDIYD

CESH HHLYM A0 AUVYIINNS



158 WIOL

dag -
LT ove ] } 4 By —
L8l 198 0 L inp -
54 POLL o ! unp Ik
LZ LeEL ] b Aeing &
9Lt 1891 0 i ey )
A Lu84 O L el =
L8 P22 9 13 qed
2692 497 a7 ¢ 9L ugp
2682 G4z izye 0 1z 280
697 502 LLvE ] 9eg AON
2607 G% L2ve 0 9z9 pielg)
L by LN By 19 B, Lo
SEONYIVE DNIITINEY
0 dag
BEZ 58t 1y By 0 ] ¢ 0
pA:Y 1Ly 8¢ me 0 fi) 0 g
£ Gi 28 unp I o o o
5 6 g5 Ren 0 0 0 0
o 6 76 inT oEn! BT § iy 4] 0 0 4
x4 2 68 e ¢ ] ] 0
0 qad o 0 g g
{ uep ] 0 gL £
0 280 0 0 L A
0 AON 0 0 fan 18
2 A [RESCRE u}] jole) 0 i) [ [
LGg'7 G07 93e'z g B60'L 8680°L fzg ulisg Huop Iy 18 W 1By s
el 1By e oy ien oL TNTHHOS INTHUND HALYM HOVHOLS
SHOISIAZY ONY ZIN0BHODE SHOISHIANOD
Zh 888'E [T gve'e 8604 1592 ol
] dag
LEY [ BGE h 0 ] o a aey 24 568 Briy
8EG oL G0 ] 0 ] ] o BES 0L 5o ne
968 ] §e8 4 ] 0 v 0. 86¢ £8 Ges unp
£6E ag 588 o 0 0 0 0 £62 46 Ges Ao
Gob ik Al 0 ] 0 0 0 Gop iy ap¥ sdy
g¥e f4x oig 0 ] ] il iy BYE 8 gie sep
L L £9 9 L al LL ] ¥Ge 0z 2T PR
0 o 0 £l 08k ¢ib £41 b £Lb £l ep) ugp
] ] 0 L gL 48 78 ¥ : L4 a8
0 0 o L8 £52 162 982 z 28z 8 167 AON
0 0 0 £l ooy 1944 59y 8 Gob ZL ¥6E 5601 159z B0
{BloL 1By PN 10y 19N {BI0L N agRg j2io} By Ik mpASAOiRlY  JPBA WD oy
R UOREDolY ! 198)-a10y JEEIR:YN JBhOALBDY BINPBYDS
ININSLUANG LNEMEND OL SHONYTYE NIAQAHMYD OL GE80 YALYAM TVLOL panouldy
OROHYHD 0380 YaLYM CIHOHNYHD Q380 HILYM
Eibesa oo Ay pejepdn i
TOLISI LE3EAR OHOBIUOKY AU IRAUOD

L0603 EL/LA0L B8 10BRUCD

202V HELAM LOVHINGD - LOSM DMl VIAIDHOVD
OHEN HELVA JO AUYIRIANS

Page 6



080"y TLOL

080w 0 oeoP O g o
£YEG 0 £reg 0 0
GLL 0 G189 0 0
LL0% 0 LLo8 ) 0
21£8 3] 2168 0 809 iy
B1E8 0 8188 0 1684 1214
g1e8 O 218 0 voLe 4o
gien o 818 0 Z508 gy
gLea 0 gie8 Y g8.e 080
gLeg s} 8Le8 0 98iy ADR
BLEG o 8168 0 Z50p

[ P — B B B [

SUONYTYE DNINVIEY

i
0 uodsl YAROD 998 = 043 LA 0
g = OeRE L o
0 MOB1 YO0 985 = 04X LI o
i uodsl YARDD 985 = Mexw £eal o
o yoder WAADD 898 = 0+XT LI 0
o HOU2I YARDD 205 = 06T 1HO) S o
o o
0 9
0 0
g 0
Ly L L L o
1rs LT §L1'¢ 5148 18 By

i) JEn R [E37] Eicl

SMOISIA ONV HINGEHDS
vil 6186 0 6/8°8
0 o

SLe'l 0 AR A ¢ 0 0 0 o gLe't 0 £l
AR 0 Zev'L 0 ] 0 0 ] zev'l ¢ 7e
gz’ 0 gzt o 0 0 0 0 gee't 0 8
408 0 408 0 809 g0% §6% 4 506 o 50
0 o o o] LBL L6L L4 Pl 1L ] i
o 0 o 0 194 184, £8s 48 £62 0 £5
] G 0 0 889 988 9.8 ra alg 84
0 0 i 0 $eL YeL Gl 8 gzl gz
0 o 0 ] ooy 0op z68 2 26¢ 0 28
0 0 0 0 98Y 967 744 it 6Lt o 843
o 0 ¢ 0 £E0L £e0°L L85 L 168 0 16

2oL 1By K1 A0y 18 [BI0L e] GEIE] 1210} 1By 1B

BRIy i eshicieeliivg 1ea-ai0Y 1B/a-alY
INSWETLLING LNSHHND OL SHONYIVE MEAOANYYD OL QI8N HELYM TWLOL
CEOMYHD 280 HELYA OESYYHD B8N HELYA '
B

4]
et
-
=S
=
2L
4] 0 O
0 a 0
0 0 g
0 0 Y]
4] 0 ¢
0 0 ¢
] 0 a
g 0 4]
0 0 0
¢ o 0
0 0 o
BN By 18w
FINAFHOS LNIHUND HILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISHIANCD
gLLg L1288 [0l
Jeif
aed
uEp
SEC
A0
GLig LLZ8 fols)
JBBA SNOMEL]  JEBAUBUNY UG
JBADALED)  BNPBLDS
poAoiddy
g ey Ag pazepdn 3887
wIBGUEY BIIES JO KD AT OBRUOD
ZORL-HGAE LOVHINOD - LORr0Hd YRNHIYD
CIEBN MBLVAL A0 AUYRIBINE

Page 7



GEOHYHO A8 HILYM

286 WLOL
zoa ave il 0 0 " S0
el SOEL LBE 4 o [ 5201
E49BL £08L 2354 4] 0 g 0L
8462 8584 a8y g G g I
LVEEE $55L £689 ¢} Y i S
LASE ai4t 188 b O g 852
£O¥E 1844 gid 4] 4] G T
GOVE 2844 80L 3 iy g i
59¥E FATAS [4 %A 0 ¢ G £8'n feicTe]
REAZA 2841 gid o g g oa'e AN
SLYE 2841 [14A O O i LEY vy
0L 1oy g 48y DR8N 4 oy
EHONYTVE OMINIYREY VS ALNAGSD
b {458} el Ay EpRAIIe L D DIg L DR K3 o o
541 {zow) (goi} LB LB ap L -DMBIGa-AD X5 0 o
¥al {184 1§45 SO -GN L -DIETB GRS X 0 o
L) (59} (g8} PR/ D rpmBZE-psa )3 9 0
L {egl ey OLPRRU AN G- PRBIEE-PAAD X5 0 0
&) {19} {r2 9] PRSP LIRS 23 o p
Y o o
G 0 0
o Q 4]
O 0 G
(1it) {12} {owi) LRy R0 B L 2P ¥ o] 0 g
1887 8gLL 288 g jeg ubey Hiop iy 18w
(G 1By e n 0y i o HINCHEHOS LNIUHND
SHOIBIAEY ONY 2TNOEHOE BNOISHIANDD
G AL L9 oS
&
g o 0 ] ) 0 Gk e}
¢ (33 g g g 5] ol a4
o ] 11 0 o] o] 4] ot Gl
& g & g 4] G ¢ [ 8
14 ] B [y I8! 4] ¢ 4 {
Z it} g 4] a G G £ g
£ g 2 4] G 0 14 £ £
|3 0 % g ¢ ¢ o £ e
a g £} o i ¢ 4 G g
14 g f g 0 Q 0 ¥ ¥
2 G i 0 £ £ o ¥ ¥ 2
FEIGL B (50 Y JBoL Al (] [EjOL iy 5 180, SADIABL
a0y JEEIEYeY Bapainy
ANSRETLILNG INSMHND OL SHONYIVE HEADAMMYD OL CHEN YELYAM TVLIOL lsashuen
CHOUYHD 380 HELYM

Tinem EWo D A payepdn jse

SL/08/6 DV ZLLIGE LE9A J0RIUCT

L0 OIS UORBEAJBUDD JSIBN JOAIY Z0U), BlURE

[ w v R Sl o B w i o B o o B ol |

i

By

ftem#11a
Page 8

HLOM.

MO DD DOSOS00

12w

HILYAM 2OVHOLS

1582

3514
Jenh WBLRD

DINRBLDY
paroiddy

LN

dag
By

ne
ung
Aewn
Jibet
i
e
uer
0801
AON
w0

HIBOi

AU 0RIU0N

EORL-HS L LOVHLNOD - LOEr O VIRNHOYD
aEan YELYM 0 Adviang



Page 9

2804 TYLOL
dag
2904 8812 0108 z l 0 5801 By T
7686 $E92 GeLL Z w 0 4204 iy o
ovieL 9898 60104 z 4 o GE0L g ®
LLLGY 082y £862L z L o g8 Kepy &
LLOGL yi6Y yoLyL z 109 uog 5 ady @
AT gEvs 06951 4 9661 F681 e =
218 92691 z 5912 GHLE 447
658G PLELL P02 0eLe 2888
P65 96841 gee L80% ety 8¢
B¥85 Fsi2! G618 2e5¥ 58y nee
LEEGE G029 97161 209 9088 84 L8
=10, By 3N By EX EI pasn " dY
SRONYIVE SHINYINEY S¥lvd ALNNOD
il i} 0 ] 0 i
0 (8L} 84 0 0 0 R 1Lz ] o
o {g¥) gt o 0 il 0 a0 0 it
g {1o1) L0 o 0 0 O 0 ] i
0 (£8) ¢8 ] 0 5 m e 0
{11} (88 (%4 0 o 0 f I\ (i g
0] (og) 08 0 0 0 o 0 o 0
0 0 ) ] 0 0 o 0 St £it
0 0 0 0 0 y 0 a9 29 70
0 ] 0 0 0 { 0 0 zz 2z
0 0 0 0 0 o G gg- 08
] 5] L 0 0 ! 0 0 18- i
pLi'gE $1£'g 10781 GaLL Aad 4298 ufieg Lo 1By 19 4By e w
oL By E3T] By B LT FINCAHOS INFHEND HALYM IDVHOLS
SHMOIBIASY GNY INUEHOEB SHOISHIANGD
ohL BE0 2 P00V A 1298 $LIGT oL
i} 0 gy
oLeE g A 0 0 3} a i FANA %Ly By
ghe'E 618 BZO'S 0 g i 0 0 8208 %02 L :
LGy Bae'y i 4 i 8 0 U8 %pe'8
448 A 0 908 i FAAAS %P8
#8¥ 8ee's it LBL 3 CELE %L
BOT 500'L 0 L9 tl YFZ'9
g avi 8 gL A £l QG
29 LA L8 898 L8O i1 %UpE Y
7 604 oz L06 e85 8 %BL'E
guz 814 o5 494 oee's [t4 YULE'G AON
104 942 ob¥ 5172 LiL' gre'e £ YL0E 1298 pLige ule)
{E10 ] by 12N by EX 18j0 Alg EE 1By 1e % BS[y BA SROINDI  JBBAURLAD Yow
JESBI0Y UOREDONY | 1884810y 188810y seacAlen  Bmpsyss
IHSNETLLLNE LNENEND 04 SHONYIYE HEADAMEVYD Ok GESN ¥RLYA IVLOL panoiddy
CHOUYHD QES0 MALYM QEOHVHD QI8N HELYM
FLILEE HIFC™D Aa poepdn yeet

£1/0£/6 108 ZL/H01 UBBA JORIU0D

AsnaBy 1meps Con BivgIRy Bues AU prenuos

ZO8I-MELE LOVHINOD - LOBrOYd YINHDYD
GHSN MALYAM S0 AHYIRINS



=
&
2
0 0 ) o 0 0 vor |0 16 lsse 1o 0 o ) EC t6L |0 o [l {0 0 0 0 avs 1101
) 0 0 o o 0 0 0 i ) 1] o o 0 o |0 0 o o 10 ] 0 0 0 JEEHESEN]
0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 ) o 0 0 o 0 0 {0 o o o o 0 0 o JBULIGAON
0 o 0 ) 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 o o 0 o o 0 o o o 0 o 0 0 18900
0 0 o o 0 o 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 6 o 0 o oo o o 0 o lequsideg
o o o o 0 o 0s o o 09 B0 0 o 0 ¢ o 0 o o o o 0 0 09 ysndny
0 0 g 0 0 o o o ob- 10 0 0 0 0 ] 0 o VR ) o 0 0 0 fnp
0 0 o o 0 0 gz |0 el jogk do 0 0 0 o o 15 o ) s 0 0 0 117 aunp
0 0 o 0 0 0 g o o 08 {0 0 o 0 o e sel 1o o et o ) 0 91T e
o 0 0 0 0 0 g o o R 0 0 0 o o 0 0 P 0 o o e ey
0 0 0 o 0 0 sz 0 o AN ) 0 o o o o 0 o R I ) o 0 57 yolepy
0 o 0 o 9 0 0 o o 6 0 0 0 o o o 0 o oo 0 0 i) 0 Arenigs
o G 0 ¢ 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 o o o 0 o {0 o o 0 0 Asmnuep
0 0 0 5 o 0 o o 0 0 0 o o 0 O 0 o o o 0 o 0 0 Pt feg
£1.07
SEST RIS 597 011 OB 61 [PAIoIE |895 O1] 08 OF [IUS/deAa|poloia BHE Ol 05 01 |paicig [pYe of) OF O PRICISPNETO DS 0 [ fids  [PRIOISEYET O MIN 01 D8 OF [PRICIS [SHET 01 BMVTTOL | HINOW
pABC DA PABQG | PABC SASY DABG | palRg DANADT  PAIRC | PARD OO nzmmm pABO E'S DASC ] PARGY  /9BAT G PARG | ISUBLL DAIBO OMAD PABG | CQUATEO
[1518m BDUBLOXS 10 L0 OOMEAS @pnidul 10U $30(1) A'TNO LEVOD HLINOS - ONILNNODOY LOE O ¥ELVAR HLVLE BIR0D
0 [ i e o ve  i6¥E 10 o jevE 40 o 0 0 0 10 ) 0 o0 |0 i 0 0 0 £8¢ oL
0 s 0 D g 0 0 0 a 0 0 0 0 0 o o a 0 E 0 0 0 5 FERHERE]
o o 0 0 o 0 0s o 0 08 o 0 o 0 ¢ o 0 o |0 0 0 0 08 EELHEVEY
g 0 0 0 0 o CEE g5 1o 0 0 0 o 6 o 0 0 6 o o 0 o o 520
0 0 o o o 0 sy o g¢  look 0 0 o o o o 0 o 0o o o 0 o 001 moweides
0 o o ve {0 e e o b oe  lo 0 o 0 o o 0 0 0 o i 0 0 2 1snbny
0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 o o o 0 s o 0 0 o |0 0 o o o Ap
o o g 0 0 0 goe o 0 oe 0 0 0 0 o o o o 0|0 0 0 0 98 aunp
0 o 0 0 0 0 cz o o gz o 0 i) 0 o e 0 o o o 0 0 o <7 Aoy
0 0 0 0 0 0 AN 0 w2 o 0 0 0 oo 0 o o o 0 o 0 6z udy
o 0 0 0 o o gs 1o o I 0 o 0 oo 0 o o610 0 0 0 05 yoiep
0 0 o 0 o o gl 0 0 FIR o o 0 oo 0 0 s o 0 o G ¢l Asenigs
0 0 0 i o 0 o o o oz o 0 0 0 o o 0 0 o o o 0 i 07 Asenuer
o 0 ) o o 0 il 0 0 o o o 0 0 o o 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 pndd ER
2107
ST Oy IPeIniG |99 01 58 01 [peioig [Be] 01 06 OF [IAS/JEAT | peialS BT Olf OF O} [Palolg [4e OJ O§ 01 Pejolginie o 08 o 1dg PRI BaET O M 0) DG O |pRiaig [odET o] EMYTOL | HINOW
pAlsc O7HA PMRC | PAIBG SASH PAIBQ | PARD AMWOT  DAIBC | PABO OMO DARCH ) DABC CH'S PAISQ | PABG]  /IBAI MW PARCT JSUBLL PAISG UMAD PARG | QHATEC

& - HINLLNAOODY LOHEr0d MELLYA JLV.LE HIR0D

{1018m BbuUBYOXE 10 LAC] ODMEAS 2PNIoUL 01 S800) A'INO LEVOD HINO

w¥

Page 10



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

SEPTEMBER 2013 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: September 18, 2013
DAY ELEV ~ STORAGE  COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON ——— RELEASE-AF, ——— EVAP  PRECIP
; . ACRE-FEET INFLOW  INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
INLAKE CHANGE  AF.  AF.  AF.  TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
713.73 98,711
1 713.61 98,480 231 32.3 29.6 0 1124 149 1346 0 310 254 .00
2 71347 98,211 -269 -8.4 29.6 0 1118 150  134.8 0 288 236 .00
3 713.35 97,980 231 434 29.2 0 1222 150 1352 0 312 256 .00
4 71320 97,691 -288 5.7 29.5 0 1265 150 1345 0 368 303 .00
5  713.06 97,422 -269 207 29.5 0 93.3 150 1355 0 340 280 .00
6 71293 97,173 -249 15.5 29.4 0 1102 15.0 1345 0 342 282 .00
7 71280 96,926 247 18.3 34.9 0 1274 149 1219 0 383 300 .00
8 71267 96,679 247 0.1 36.1 0 1259 150  110.0 0 323 268 .00
9 71257 96,489 -180 14.1 36.0 0 82.8 150 1100 0 323 288 .00
10 71246 96,280 -209 28.8 36.1 0 1200 149 1101 0 289 240 .00
11 71234 96,052 -228 -8.8 36.0 0 1013 150 1100 0 289 241 .00
12 71222 95,824 228 0.9 29.0 0 1219 149  103.1 0 180 150 .00
13 712.10 95,596 228 8.0 28.5 0 1277 14.9 91.7 0 302 252 .00
14 95,387 -209 25.1 29.9 0 1336 14.9 92.9 0 226 189 .00
15 95,162 225 -3.3 29.9 0 1210 14.9 92.9 0 228 .191 .00
16 94,956 -208 147 30.0 0 11656 14.9 93.0 0 262 220 .00
17 94,731 225 12.6 29.9 0 1280 14.9 94.0 0 306 257 .00
94,487 244 -14.9 29.9 0 1188 14.9 93.0 0 323 272 .00
: B S o a2 - 0

. 0 5374 4459 .00
96,418 . -
COMM

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.

INDICATED QUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

ltem #11b
Page 1



CACHUMA LAKE BOAT LAUNCH DATA:

Cachuma L.ake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- August 2013

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 490
Total Vessels launched 488
Total Vessels Quarantined 2! 0%
Returning with Boat Launch Tag 207 | 61%
Arriving new: Inspected, washed 102 | 21%
Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 89 | 18%
4-stroke engines 110 | 23%
2-strokes, W/CARB star ratings 188 | 39%
2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 101 | 21%
Quarantine Data
Total Vessels Quarantined 2
Quarantined 7 days 1
Quarantined 14 days 1

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 1
Debris on hull 0
Plug installed 0
From infected county 0
Ballast tanks 1
Boat longer than 24 feet 1
Out-of-state 0
Unspecified 0
Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county 0
Quarantined from SB County 2

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: August 2013

Boat Launch Tags: Boats with
Cachuma Lake Boat Launch
Tags attached to boat and
trailer. These boats have not
been removed from trailer
since last visit to lake and are
not subject to inspection or
decontamination.

No musse! species have been
located on any vessel
entering Cachuma Lake as of
August 31, 2013.

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California
Inspection Date and Time : 2013.08.23; 0945 - 1245 PDT

Method: 13 PVC/Cement Sampling Stations; 265 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (CSD), Carrie Culver, Marissa Bills, Keith Yaeger (Sea Grant).

Lake Elevation: 714.92 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
G\PARKS-OPERATIONSWID COUNTY\CACHUMA\WQUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection

Summaries\Cachuma Quagga Reports\Cachuma Quagga Reports 2013\ANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2013.08.doc

ltem #11c
Page 1



